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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-K

Annual Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) of tb Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 for the fiscal year ended Deober 31, 2004
Or
O Transition Report Pursuant to Section 13 or 15(d) bthe Securities
Exchange Act of 1934 for the transition period from to
Commission file number: 000-50175

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.

(Exact name of registrant as specified in its chaetr)

Delaware 81-055151¢€

(State of incorporation) (I.R.S. employer identification number)

3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300
Dallas, Texas 75219

(Address of principal executive offices)(Zip Code)

(214) 559-0300

(Registrant’s telephone number, including area code
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(b) OF THE ACT:

Title of Each Class Name of Exchange on which Registered

None Not applicable
SECURITIES REGISTERED PURSUANT TO SECTION 12(g) OFTHE ACT:

Title of Class
Common Units Representing Limited Partnership bdtyr

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant ¢f filed all reports required to be filed by Seeti® or 15(d) of the Securities Excha
Act of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (ordioch shorter period that the registrant was redquodile such reports), and (2) has been
subject to such filing requirements for the pastigs. Yes No OO

Indicate by check mark if disclosure of delinquiletrs pursuant to Item 405 of Regulation S-K i¢ ocontained herein, and will not be
contained, to the best of the registrant’s knowtedig definitive proxy or information statementsanporated by reference in Part 1l of this
Form 10-K or any amendment to this Form 10-Kl

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant inecelerated filer (as defined in Rule 12b-2 ofAle). Yes No O

The aggregate market value of the common units inelibn-affiliates of the registrant (treating mihnagers, executive officers and 10%
unitholders of the registrant as if they may bdiafés of the registrant) was $268,449,192.90fakine 30, 2004, based on $19.02 per unit, the
closing price of the common units as reported @NASDAQ National Market on such date.

Number of Common Units outstanding as of March®)32 28,240,431
DOCUMENTS INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE

Portions of the definitive proxy statement for thgistrant’s 2005 Annual Meeting of Unitholderdo®held on May 4, 2005, are
incorporated by reference in Part Il of this FatfK. Such definitive proxy statement will be filedth the Securities and Exchange
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2004.
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PART I.

ITEM 1. BUSINESS
General

Dorchester Minerals, L.P. is a publicly traded Dedee limited partnership that commenced operationdanuary 31, 2003 upon the
combination of Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., RepublayRity Company, L.P. and Spinnaker Royalty Comp#ri, Dorchester Hugoton was a
publicly traded Texas limited partnership and Réjguidnd Spinnaker were private Texas limited paghgs. Our common units are listed on
the NASDAQ National Market. Effective March 1, 2Q0@&nerican Stock Transfer & Trust Company assurhedduties of our Registrar and
Transfer Agent. Their address is American Stock3fer & Trust Company, 59 Maiden Lane, New York, Bf038, and their telephone
number is (800) 937-5449. Our executive officeslacated at 3838 Oak Lawn Avenue, Suite 300, Dallagas, 75219-4541 and our
telephone number is (214) 559-0300. We do not aavaternet website. We will provide electronicpaper copies of our annual report on
Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, or catmeports on Form 8-K and amendments to thosetefiled or furnished to the Securities
and Exchange Commission, free of charge upon writtguest to us at our executive offices. In tajgort, the term “Partnership”, as well as
the terms “us,” “our,” “we,” and “its,” are sometés used as abbreviated references to DorchesterdiBnL.P. itself or Dorchester Minerals,
L.P. and its related entities.

Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals Managem®, which is managed by its general partner cbester Minerals Management
GP LLC. As a result, the Board of Managers of Desthr Minerals Management GP LLC exercises effeaontrol of our Partnership. In this
report, the term “general partner” is used as dmeabiated reference to Dorchester Minerals Managém@. Our general partner also controls
and owns, directly and indirectly, all of the panship interests in Dorchester Minerals OperatiRgaihd its general partner, Dorchester
Minerals Operating GP LLC. Dorchester Minerals @gieg LP owns working interests and other propsrtirderlying our Net Profits
Interests, provides day-to-day operational and athtnative services to us and our general partndrigithe employer of all of the employees
who perform such services. In this report, the tesperating partnership” is used as an abbreviegésrence to Dorchester Minerals Operating
LP. Our wholly owned subsidiary, Dorchester MinsrAtquisition LP has been and may continue to leel as a vehicle through which we
may acquire oil and gas properties.

Our general partner and the operating partnerskialaware limited partnerships and the genenghpaof our general partner and
Dorchester Minerals Operating GP LLC are Delawemnééd liability companies. These entities and Bartnership were initially formed in
December 2001 in connection with the combinatiat ttcurred on January 31, 2003. Dorchester Misgetjuisition LP is an Oklahoma
limited partnership and Dorchester Minerals Acdigsi GP, Inc. is an Oklahoma corporation that sea®its general partner. Both were
formed in September 2004 in connection with an itipn of oil and gas properties that was consutechan September 30, 2004.

Our business may be described as the acquisitmmeship and administration of Net Profits Intesemtd Royalty Properties. The Net
Profits Interests represent net profits overridiogglty interests in various properties owned l®y dperating partnership. The Royalty
Properties consist of producing and nonproducingenail, royalty, overriding royalty, net profits,caleasehold interests located in 585 cour
and parishes in 25 states.

Our partnership agreement requires that we diggiguarterly an amount equal to all funds that eeeive from the Net Profits Interests
and the Royalty Properties less certain expensgsemsonable reserves.

We intend to grow by acquiring additional oil aratural gas properties, subject to the limitatioasadibed below. The approval of the
holders of a majority of our outstanding commortsirs required for our general
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partner to cause us to acquire or obtain any dlretural gas property interest, unless the adgpnsis complementary to our business and is
made either:

. in exchange for our limited partner interests, iidithg common units, not exceeding 20% of the comuomats outstanding after
issuance; o

. in exchange for cash, if the aggregate cost ofamgyiisitions made for cash during the twelve maettiod ending on the first 1
occur of the execution of a definitive agreementifie acquisition or its consummation is no moentth0% of our aggregate cash
distributions for the four most recent fiscal qeast

Unless otherwise approved by the holders of a ritgjof our common units, in the event that we acgjpiroperties for a combination of
cash and limited partner interests, including commuits, (i) the cash component of the acquisitionsideration must be equal to or less than
5% of the aggregate cash distributions made byPautnership for the four most recent quarters @nthé amount of limited partnership
interests, including common units, to be issueslich acquisition, after giving effect to such issie shall not exceed 10% of the common
units outstanding.

Basis of Presentation

Prior to January 31, 2003 we had no operations.cbhgbination transaction consummated on that dateng Dorchester Hugoto
Republic and Spinnaker was treated as a purchaBaimhester Hugoton for accounting purposeshese circumstances, the financial
condition, portions of the business and propertiemformation, and the results of operations are reqired to be presented for the deeme
accounting acquiror, Dorchester Hugoton, for all yars ended on or before December 31, 2002. Our Padrship’s financial condition,
portions of the business and properties informatiorand the results of operations for the twelve-montiperiod ended December 31, 2003
are required to consist of the one-month period eretl January 31, 2003 for Dorchester Hugoton and theleven-month period ended
December 31, 2003 for our Partnership. Consequentlpnly the twelve month period ending December 32004 contains exclusively
Partnership information. For the purposes of this presentation, the termbomation means the transactions consummated inexbiom with
the combination of the business and propertiesas€Bester Hugoton, Republic and Spinnaker.

Credit Facilities and Financing Plans

We do not have a credit facility in place, nor de anticipate doing so. We do not anticipate inograny debt, other than trade debt
incurred in the ordinary course of our business. @utnership agreement prohibits us from incuriitdgbtedness, other than trade payables,
(i) in excess of $50,000 in the aggregate at amgrgtime; or (ii) which would constitute “acquisiti indebtedness” (as defined in Section 514
of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended)der to avoid unrelated business taxable incfoméderal income tax purposes. We
may finance any growth of our business through &satipns of oil and natural gas properties by isguadditional limited partnership interests
or with cash, subject to the limits described abawe in our partnership agreement.

Under our partnership agreement, we may also fimanc growth through the issuance of additionalrgaship securities, including
options, rights, warrants and appreciation righit wespect to partnership securities, from timértee in exchange for the consideration an
the terms and conditions established by our gemparaher in its sole discretion. However, we mayissue limited partnership interests that
would represent over 20 percent of the outstankimiged partnership interests immediately afterigiveffect to such issuance or that would
have greater rights or powers than our common wittsoout the approval of the holders of a majodfyour outstanding common units. Except
in connection with qualifying acquisitions, we datrcurrently anticipate issuing additional partigussecurities.
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Regulation

Many aspects of the production, pricing and mankgetf crude oil and natural gas are regulated begri@ and state agencies. Legislal
affecting the oil and natural gas industry is unctarstant review for amendment or expansion, wietuently increases the regulatory bur
on affected members of the industry.

Exploration and production operations are subjeettrious types of regulation at the federal, séate local levels. Such regulation
includes:

. requiring permits for the drilling of well:

. maintaining bonding requirements in order to dnlloperate wells;

. regulating the location of well

. the method of drilling and casing wells;

. the surface use and restoration of properties wgooh wells are drilled
. the plugging and abandonment of wells;

. numerous federal and state safety requirem

. environmental requirements;

. property taxes and severance taxes;

. specific state and federal income tax provisions.

Oil and natural gas operations are also subjecatious conservation laws and regulations. Thegelations regulate the size of drilling
and spacing units or proration units and the dgmditvells which may be drilled and the unitizationpooling of oil and natural gas properties.
In addition, state conservation laws establish aimam allowable production from oil and natural geells. These state laws also generally
prohibit the venting or flaring of natural gas amgpose certain requirements regarding the ratglofiproduction. These regulations limit the
amount of oil and natural gas that the operatouofproperties can produce and limit the numbevelfs or the locations at which the
operators can drill.

The transportation of natural gas after sale byaipes of our properties is sometimes subject goilegion by state authorities. The
interstate transportation of natural gas is sulipéderal governmental regulation, including degian of tariffs and various other matters, by
the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission.

Customers and Pricing
The pricing of oil and natural gas sales is pritgadetermined by supply and demand in the markegénd can fluctuate considerat
As a royalty owner, we have extremely limited inehent and operational control over the volumesiladnd natural gas produced and sold.

The operating partnership sells most of its natgaal production to Williams Power Company, Incaattaily market price basis through
October 2005. The Williams Companies, Inc. hasdvilwvn previously announced plans to reduce its ciommemt to Williams Power, either
through the sale of all or a portion of its assetby entering into a joint venture with a thirdfya Regardless, the operating partnership
frequently reviews alternative gas purchasers. @ieve that the loss of Williams Power by the oiagapartnership or the loss of any single
customer would not have a material adverse effethe results of our operations.

Acquisitions

On January 31, 2003, Dorchester Hugoton contribagsets to us and the operating partnership andithedated. Republic and
Spinnaker contributed their working interest prdjesrto the operating partnership and

3



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements

then merged with us. As a result, the operatingnpaship owns certain working interests and managemssets and we own the Net Profits
Interests and the Royalty Properties.

On September 30, 2004, we acquired producing androducing mineral, royalty and overriding royailtyerests located in 104 counties
and parishes in six states in exchange for totasideration of 1,200,000 of our common units. Ta@taction was structured as a merger
between the seller and our wholly owned subsidiinrchester Minerals Acquisition LP.

We acquired minor mineral and leasehold interestated in Steuben County, New York and Hidalgo @puhexas during 2004.

Competition

The energy industry in which we compete is sulijeditense competition among many companies, lawgel and smaller than we are,
many of which have financial and other resourcesigr than we have.

Operating Hazards and Uninsured Risks

Our operations do not directly involve the openagilrisks and uncertainties associated with dglfior, and the production and
transportation of, oil and natural gas. Howevermay be indirectly affected by the operational siskid uncertainties faced by the operators of
our properties, including the operating partnershipose operations may be materially curtailedaykd or canceled as a result of numerous
factors, including:

. the presence of unanticipated pressure or irreifjelain formations;
. accidents

. title problems;

. weather conditions

. compliance with governmental requirements; and

. shortages or delays in the delivery of equipment.

Also, the ability of the operators of our propestte market oil and natural gas production depemdsumerous factors, many of which
are beyond their control, including:

. capacity and availability of oil and natural gasteyns and pipelines;

. effect of federal and state production and trartsgion regulations

. changes in supply and demand for oil and natursi gad

. creditworthiness of the purchasers of oil and redtgas.

The occurrence of an operational risk or unceryaivitich materially impacts the operations of themgpors of our properties could hav

material adverse effect on the amount that we vedai connection with our interests in productioonfi our properties, which could have a
material adverse effect on our financial conditimnesult of operations.

In accordance with customary industry practicespvaéntain insurance against some, but not allhefrisks to which our business
exposes us. While we believe that we are reasotirasilyed against these risks, the occurrence aharsured loss could have a material
adverse effect on our financial condition or resolt operations.
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Employees

As of February 28, 2005, the operating partnerbhagh 16 ful-time employees in our Dallas, Texas office and fiuti-time employees i
field locations.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES
Facilities

In October 2004, we combined our Dallas and Garldedas Partnership offices into a new locatioba@tlas consisting of 11,847 square
feet of office space. The operating partnershipowifield office in Hooker, Oklahoma and leases$ phan office in Amarillo, Texas.

Properties
Our Partnership owns two categories of propertiesNet Profits Interests and the Royalty Propgrtie

Net Profits | nterests

We own net profits overriding royalty interestsfé@reed to as the Net Profits Interests) in variptsperties owned by the operati
partnership. All of the properties formerly ownedborchester Hugoton and various mineral, royaitgt evorking interests formerly owned by
Republic and Spinnaker were conveyed to the opgra@rtnership subject to a Net Profits Interestrupur formation. We receive monthly
payments equaling 96.97% of the net profits acjualhlized by the operating partnership from th@sperties in the preceding month. In the
event costs exceed revenues in a given month émepties subject to a Net Profits Interest, no paynis made and any deficit is accumulated
and carried over and reflected in the following tiés calculation of net profit.

In accordance with our partnership agreement we ki@ continuing right to create additional NetfRPsonterests by transferring
properties to the operating partnership subjetteaeservation of a Net Profits Interest identtoahe Net Profits Interests created upon our
formation. One such interest was created in eacialehdar years 2003 and 2004 by transferring vanmoperties formerly owned by Repul
and Spinnaker to the operating partnership subjegtNet Profits Interest. These interests wersagiently combined effective December 31,
2004 and we refer to it as the 2003/2004 NPI. ABedember 31, 2004 cumulative costs and expensésitdble to the 2003/2004 NPI
exceeded cumulative revenues by $673,884, an amnnduah we refer to as the 2003/2004 NPI deficitr @ancial statements do not reflect
activity attributable to properties subject to a& Reofits Interest that is in a deficit status. €equently, revenues, expenses and oil and gas
reserves set forth herein do not reflect amountibatable to the 2003/2004 NPI properties, bubinfation concerning acreage owned and
drilling activity thereon do reflect amounts attribble to these properties.

Acreage Summary

The following tables set forth as of December 3IQinformation concerning properties owned bydperating partnership and subject
to the Net Profits Interests. Acreage amountsdisteder Leasehold reflect gross acres leased bypheating partnership and the working
interest share (net acres) in those propertieseagg amounts listed under Mineral reflect grosssaicr which the operating partnership owns a
mineral interest and the undivided mineral intefast acres) in those properties. The operatinhpeship’s interest in these properties may be
unleased, leased by others or a combination theAepéage amounts may not add across due to opémigpwnership among categories.

Mineral Royalty Leaseholc
Total
Number of State 10 1 4 11
Number of Counties/Parish 34 1 5 38
Gross Acres 41,71( 64C 87,847 130,19°
Net Acres (where applicabl 4,22¢ — 81,16¢ 85,39(
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The following table reflects the states in whick #creage amounts listed above are located.

Leasehold Mineral/Royalty Total
Gross Net Gross Net Gross Net
Oklahoma 79,86 74,03 8,36¢ 417 88,23( 74,44¢
Kansas 7,03t 7,03t 64C 20 7,67¢ 7,05¢
All Others. 951 99 33,34 3,78¢ 34,29: 3,881
Totals 87,84, 81,16 42,35( 4,22°¢ 130,19° 85,39(

The operating partnership owns working interestevo¢he currently producing horizons in 47,360 g/d$,960 net acres in Texas
County, Oklahoma. The operating partnership has fime to time farmed out its leasehold interestgdrtions of these lands, reserving an
overriding royalty interest therein, and will cothsi additional exploration or development of thiesels as circumstances warrant.

Drilling Activity
During 2004, the operating partnership participate@ working interest or unleased mineral intevester in 25 wells located on lan
subject to the Net Profits Interest. These wellsanecated in five counties in two states. As otBaber 31, 2004, 17 of these wells had been
completed as producing oil or natural gas welledhwere deemed to be dry holes and five wererninwa stages of drilling or completion
operations. In addition, six wells that were dnidias of December 31, 2003 were completed as pirgglod or natural gas wells during 2004.
Selected new wells drilled in 2004 and the workamgl net revenue interests owned therein by theatipgrpartnership are summarized in the
following table:

Ownership Test Rates
Wi NRI Gas, mc  Oil, bbls
State County/Parish Operator Well Name 1) 1)
Montana Richland Headingtor Childers 34>-2 2% 1.4% — 451
Oklahoma Roger Mills Chesapeak Davis 1-30 15% 1.5%  5,60C —
Oklahoma Roger Mills Chesapeak Fowler 1-6 15% 1.5%  1,50C —
Oklahoma Roger Mills Chesapeak  Fowler z-6 15% 1.5%  2,50C —
Oklahoma Roger Mills JMA Hutson Farms-18 16% 1.6%  3,60¢ 9
Oklahoma Roger Mills Chesapeak Perry -30 15% 1.5% 1,445 22
Oklahoma Washita Cimarex Green -2 BPO (2) — 3.5% 6,53 417
Green -2 APO (2) 3.5% 4.8% — —
Oklahoma Washita Cimarex Sullivan €-2 BPO (2) 7C% 8.8%  3,19¢ 20C
Sullivan €2 APO (2) 8.8% 9.4% — —

(1) WI and NRI mean working interest and net reventeré@st, respectivel’
(2) BPO and APO mean before payout and after payapertively.

Costs Incurred

The following table sets forth information regamglit00% of the costs incurred on a cash basis bgpkeating partnership during t
periods indicated in connection with the propertiaderlying the Net Profits Interests.

Years Ended December 31

2004 2003 2002

(in thousands)
Acquisition costs (1 $ 213 $ 3 $14¢
Development costs (1) (. 1,03¢ 1,39: 21

$1,251 $1,39¢ $16¢

(1) Information prior to January 31, 2003 attrikhléato properties formerly owned by Republic anthBaker is excluded. We believe the
exclusion of this information is immaterii
(2) The years ended December 31, 2003 and 2004 in8B@& 000 and $875,000 respectively attributablaéa2003/2004 NP
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Productive Well Summary

The following table sets forth as of December 3M)2the combined number of producing wells on tleperties subject to the N
Profits Interests. Gross wells refer to wells inighha working interest is owned. Net wells are dateed by multiplying gross wells by the
working interest in those wells.

Productive
Wells/Units (1)

Gross
Location Net
Oklahoma 16C 116.C
Kansas 20 20.C
All others 93 5.€
Total 2772 141.¢

(1) Multiple well units operated by someone other tti@operating partnership and in which we own mefifs interests are included as ¢
gross well.

Royalty Properties
We own Royalty Properties representing producirgyraonproducing mineral, royalty, overriding royalhet profits and leaseha

interests in properties located in 585 countiesartshes in 25 states. Acreage amounts listedrhexpresent our best estimates based on
information provided to us as a royalty owner. Do¢he significant number of individual deeds, Esaand similar instruments involved in the
acquisition and development of the Royalty Propsrhiy us or our predecessors, acreage amountstieetso change as new information
becomes available. In addition, as a royalty owoer,access to information concerning activity apérations on the Royalty Properties is
limited. Most of our producing properties are sgbje old leases and other contracts pursuant tohake are not entitled to well information.
Some of our newer leases provide for access tmigalhdata and other information. We may have kahiiccess to public data in some areas
through third party subscription services. Consatjyethe exact number of wells producing fromgdailing on the Royalty Properties is not
determinable. The primary manner by which we wéitbme aware of activity on the Royalty Propertiethée receipt of division orders or other
correspondence from operators or purchasers.

Acreage Summary

The following table sets forth as of December 302a summary of our gross and net, where appécalstes of mineral, royalt
overriding royalty and leasehold interests, andragilation of the number of counties and parishresstates in which these interests are
located. The majority of our net mineral acresiarieased. Acreage amounts may not add across dwetiapping ownership among
categories.

Overriding
Mineral Royalty Royalty Leasehold Total
Number of State 25 17 18 8 25
Number of Counties/Parish 463 19C 14C 35 562
Gross 2,117,301  551,87¢ 228,68 35,39¢ 2,933,25
Net (where applicable 338,08 — — — 338,08

Our net interest in production from royalty, ovdinig royalty and leasehold interests is based aseleoyalty and other third party
contractual terms which vary from property to pmbpeConsequently, net acreage ownership in thaseggories is not determinable. Our net
interest in production from properties in which @xen a royalty or overriding royalty interest maydféected by terms negotiated by the
mineral interest owners in such tracts and thegdes. Our interest in the majority of these pt@seis perpetual in nature. However, a minor
portion of the properties are subject to terms@mtitions pursuant to which a portion of our ie#rmay terminate upon cessation of
production.
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The following table sets forth as of December 3£2the combined summary of total gross and neegvhpplicable) acres of mineral,
royalty, overriding royalty and leasehold interésteach of the states in which these interestéoasted. However, acreage attributable to
recent acquisitions is not reflected in this taddesuch information is not readily determinable.

Net

State

State Gross

Alabama 106,07:
Arkansas 47,111
California 924
Colorado 22,88(
Florida 88,83:
Georgia 3,67¢
Illinois 4,48(
Indiana 30¢<
Kansas 9,07¢
Kentucky 1,99t
Louisiana 112,65°
Michigan 54,36
Mississippi 72,03¢

Leasing Activity

7,79
15,23
162
1,42¢
24,24¢
1,02¢
761
112
1,33¢
55¢
1,67
2,62%
8,41,

Missouri
Montana
Nebraske
New Mexico
New York
North Dakote
Oklahoma
Pennsylvanii
South Dakotz
Texas

Utah
Wyoming

Gross Net
334 43
282,07: 62,63:
3,36( 257
32,94 2,002
23,071 18,44(
293,61 37,20:
204,21( 14,77¢
9,511 4,65
14,40¢ 1,26¢
1,510,82: 130,11:
5,931 20C
28,44¢ 1,137

We received cash payments in the amount of $1,869/5m various sources during 2004, including éelagnus attributable to 34 lea:
and seven forced pooling elections of our interigstands located in 26 counties and parishesvim $tates. These leases reflected bonus
payments ranging up to $500/acre and initial rgyetms ranging from 20% to 25%. Many of thesedsa=ontained provisions providing for
optional working interest participation in subsegfueells, back-in working interests after payoutecalating royalty terms. These cash
payments are reflected in our financial statement&rious categories including, but not limited lEase bonus, other operating revenue,

investment income, and other income.

We received cash payments in the amount of $1541687 various sources during the fourth quarte2@d4, including lease bonus
attributable to five leases and two forced poobertions of our interests in lands located incgidnties and parishes in three states. These
leases reflected bonus payments ranging up to &@0And initial royalty terms of 25%. These caaynpents are reflected in our financial
statements in various categories including, butindted to, lease bonus, other operating revemuestment income, and other income.

The following table sets forth a summary of leas@ssummated during 2002 through 2004 giving effet¢he combination and assuming
the consummation of the combination on Januarydach year prior to 2004.

Consummated Leas
Number
Number of State
Number of Countie
Average Royalty
Average Bonus, $/ac
Total Lease Bonu
Other Land Revent

Total Land Revenu

2004 2003 2002
34 27 25
5 8 4
26 20 14
24.(% 23.2% 24.2%
$ 25€ $ 96 $ 49
$1,620,65: $251,99¢ $ 29,97¢
288,90: 374,29° 454,79°
$1,909,55' $626,29: $484,77:

Consummated leases listed above reflect negotiegadactions and exclude forced pooling elections.

8
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Other Land Revenue includes gas storage, shutdrlalay rental payments, surface use agreemeigstibn judgments and settlement
proceeds, proceeds of royalty payment audits amef sources. These cash payments are reflected financial statements in various
categories including, but not limited to, lease Umrother operating revenue, investment income oéimet income.

Drilling Activity

We received division orders for, or otherwise idfged 196 new wells completed on our Royalty Projesrand Net Profits Interests in
counties and parishes in 11 states during 2004réd&sved division orders for, or otherwise ideetifi49 new wells completed on our Royalty
Properties and Net Profits Interests in 18 courdieb parishes in seven states during the fourthteyuaf 2004. Selected new wells and the net
revenue interest (NRI) owned therein by us are sariz®d in the following table.

Ownership
Test Rates
Gas, mc¢  Qil, bbls
State County/Parish Operator Well Name NRI
Alabama Conecut Midroc Sanders 2-1 3.1% 23€ 25¢
Alabama Conecut Midroc Price 1-12 6.2% 354 291
Arkansas Logan Houston Exploratiol Glover GU 17 1.4%  2,38(C —
Arkansas Sebastial Hanna KMW #2 0.€% 11,90( —
Colorado Weld Patina Ruff C-8 10.(% 18¢€ 24
Louisiana Bienville Will -Drill La. Minerals -1 1.4%  1,22¢ 3C
Louisiana Claiborne Marathon Seegers-11 Alt 8.C% 2,40 14C
Oklahoma Roger Mills  Cimarex Smith -5 1.9%  6,97¢ —
Oklahoma Roger Mills  Key Roark ¢-12 2.23%  1,31¢ —
Texas Austin Jamex Englanc«-Virnau No. 2 1.C%  2,66¢ 14
Texas Brooks Exxon State-Marshall 53 1.6% 79C 312
Texas Brooks Westport Garcia Gas Unit-2 3.L% 2,58¢ 15€
Texas Hidalgo Shell Woods Christian 4. 2.8% 6,687 54
Texas Hidalgo Shell Woods Christian 4! 2.7% 7,83 18¢
Texas Shelby Key Armstreet 1 1.1% 1,75C —
Garz«Hitchcock #5 2.6% 4,10: 11C

Texas Starr Ascent

Additional information concerning selected recesthvty is summarized below:

Unnamed Field in South Tex—Three wells have been drilled and a fourth isidgllon lands located in South Texas in which we a
mineral interest. The first well flowed at rate2@5 barrels of oil and 9,696 mcf of gas per dalaiea December 2004. The second well flowed
at rates of 214 barrels of oil and 7,860 mcf of gasday in February 2005. As of March 1, 2005tttk well was waiting on completion
operations and the fourth well was drilling at @ttheof 7,900 feet to a permitted depth of 11,068.f®ur estimated proved reserves as of
December 31, 2004 reflect our 5.12% net revenwdst share of estimated gross ultimate reserv@s3dfcf and 74,681 barrels attributable to
this property. We did not receive any revenuelaiteble to this property during 2004. We have adithe identity of the operator, well name
and location of this property due to confidentialigéstrictions. We will disclose more informationcaut this property as it becomes available in
the public domain.

Little Cedar Creek Fieldwide Unit, Conecuh Coumiabama—Midroc Operating, Inc. completed two wells in 208gldescribed in the
table above. These wells and other lands in whielown royalty interests were combined with othedkato form a fieldwide unit effective as
of January 1, 2005. During unitization hearings, dperator submitted technical testimony to théeStil and Gas Board of Alabama wherein
gross ultimate primary and secondary reservedatable to the unit was estimated to be 11,1000@0fIs of oil. Our estimated proved
reserves as of December 31, 2004 reflect our 1.:28%evenue interest share of estimated grossatitimeserves of 2,300,000 barrels
attributable to the unit. We received $55,000 fatitable to production from this property during 200
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Canute North Field, Custer County, Oklahomd he Key Production Company (Cimarex) KephaB83well flowed at rates of 4,898 rr
of gas and 21 barrels of oil per day on Novemb@004. As of March 1, 2005 one additional well wdatling on this 640 acre unit to a
proposed total depth of 15,500 feet. Our estimpteged reserves as of December 31, 2004 reflecd @5% net revenue interest share of
estimated gross ultimate reserves of 4.0 bcf ofagals12,214 barrels of oil attributable to thispedy. We did not receive any revenue
attributable to this property during 2004.

Brookeland (Austin Chalk) Field, Tyler County, TexaThe Anadarko Wheat Mineral Trust Unit No. 1 wédivfied at rates of 2,752
barrels of oil and 11,812 mcf of gas per day orudan28, 2005. As of March 1, 2005, the Anadarkoe@ttMineral Trust Unit No. 2 well was
drilling at a depth of 14,001 feet to a permittegbtth of 13,600 feet. No reserves were assignednd.09% net revenue interest in this prop
as of December 31, 2004. We did not receive angme® attributable to this property during 2004.

Oil and Natural Gas Reserves

The following table reflects the Partnership’s prdwdeveloped and total proved reserves, futureewenues and SEC PV-10 as of
December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2004. The édddeeflects this information on a pro-forma basiof December 31, 2002 assuming the
January 31, 2003 combination transaction occurreDecember 31, 2002. The reserves and future nehues are based on the reports of the
independent petroleum engineering consulting fiohSalhoun, Blair & Associates as to the Net Psofitterests and Huddleston & Co., Inc. as
to the Royalty Properties. Other than those filéith whe SEC, our estimated proved reserves havbewan filed with or included in any reports
to any federal agency.

2004 (Actual) 2003 (Actual) 2002 (Pro Forma)
Royalt_y
Net Profits Royalty Net Profits Properties Net Profits Royalty
Interest (1)  Properties Total Interest (1) Total Interest (1)  Properties Total
Proved reserve
Natural gas (mmcf)(Z 39,83 29,62¢ 69,45¢ 41,77: 28,35¢ 70,127 42,20( 30,93t 73,13t
Oil (mbbls)(3) 44 3,89 3,937 47 3,72 3,76¢ — 4,061 4,061
Future net revenues
($, in thousands)(< $ 155,930 $ 295,32t $451,25¢ $ 156,49t $ 252,46: $408,96( $ 124,82: $ 243,95( $368,77:
SEC P\-10 (4) ($, in thousands $ 105,69 $ 148,89 $254,58° $ 105,477 $ 128,34' $233,82. $ 86,99: $ 124,52' $211,51¢

(1) Reserves, revenues and present values reflect®6®the corresponding amounts assigned to theatipgrpartnersh’s interests in the properties underlying the NefirInterests

(2) Total proved reserves include 583 mmcf, 582 frend 1,285 mmcf of proved undeveloped gas reseatigbutable to the Royalty Properties at Decen®igr2004, 2003 and 2002,
respectively

(3) Total proved reserves include 2 mbbls, 2 mbblslanmbbl of proved undeveloped oil reserves attribietéo the Royalty Properties at December 31, 22083 and 2002, respective

(4) We do not reflect a federal income tax provisiarceiour partners will include the income of ourtRarship in their respective federal income taunres.

Title to Properties

Our general partner believes we have satisfaciibeytd all of our assets. Record title to essdigtal our assets has undergone
appropriate filings in the jurisdictions in whichch assets are located. Title to property may bgstito encumbrances. Our general partner
believes that none of such encumbrances shouldialBteletract from the value of our propertiesfrmm our interest in these properties or
should materially interfere with their use in thgeaation of our business.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
In connection with the combination, we succeedetheaights and liabilities of Dorchester Hugot&egpublic and Spinnaker with resp:
to all legal proceedings involving those partngoshi

In January 2002, some individuals and an assoniatitied Rural Residents for Natural Gas Rightgrred to as RRNGR, sued
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., Anadarko Petroleum Caapion, Conoco, Inc., XTO Energy Inc., ExxonMobil@oration, Phillips Petroleum
Company, Incorporated and Texaco Exploration
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and Production, Inc. Dorchester Minerals OperatiRgowned directly and indirectly by our generattpar, now owns and operates the
properties formerly owned by Dorchester HugotoreSehproperties contribute a major portion of the Rtefits Interests amounts paid to the
Partnership. The suit is currently pending in thstiixt Court of Texas County, Oklahoma and discgve underway by the plaintiffs and
defendants. The individuals and RRNGR consist milgnaf Texas County, Oklahoma residents who, isidences located on leases use ng¢
gas from gas wells located on the same leasdseiatown risk, free of cost. The plaintiffs seelcldeation that their domestic gas use is not
limited to stoves and inside lights and is not tedito a principal dwelling as provided in theanild gas lease agreements with defendants
1930s to the 1950s. Plaintiffs’ claims against ddénts include failure to prudently operate welislation of rights to free domestic gas,
violation of irrigation gas contracts, underpaymeftoyalties, a request for accounting, and fraRldintiffs also seek certification of class
action against defendants. In July 2002, the defetsdwere granted a motion for summary judgmenbremy RRNGR as a plaintiff. On
October 1, 2004, the plaintiffs severed claims mgfaDorchester Minerals Operating LP regarding itgy@enderpayments. Dorchester Minerals
Operating LP believes plaintiffs’ claims, includisgvered claims, are completely without merit. Blaggon past measurements of such
domestic gas usage, Dorchester Minerals Operathpdlieves the domestic gas damages sought bytifitato be minimal. An adverse
decision could reduce amounts the Partnershipvesdiom the Net Profits Interests.

The Partnership and Dorchester Minerals Operatf@ie involved in other legal and/or administrapiveceedings arising in the
ordinary course of their businesses, none of whate predictable outcomes and none of which aievssl to have any significant effect on
financial position or operating results.

ITEM 4. SUBMISSION OF A MATTER TO A VOTE OF UNIT HOLDERS
No matters were submitted to a vote of unitholdiensng the fourth quarter of the year ended Decer8he2004

PART II.

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS

Our Partnershi’s common units began trading on the NASDAQ Natidhatket on February 3, 2003. The following summesithe hig
and low sales information for the common unitstfe period indicated. The information below reféeictter-dealer prices, without retail mark-
up, mark-down or commission and may not necessaaflyesent actual transactions.

2004 2003

High Low High Low
First Quarter* $20.15( $17.01( $17.00( $12.55(
Second Quarte $20.57( $16.94( $19.53¢ $14.25(
Third Quartel $20.53( $17.78( $18.40( $16.70(
Fourth Quarte $24.94( $20.20( $20.05( $16.39(

* First Quarter 2003 begins February 3, 2
As of December 31, 2004, there were 5,491 commdhalders.

Beginning with the quarter ended March 31, 2003ggsired by our partnership agreement, we disieitband will continue to distribute,
on a quarterly basis, within 45 days of the enthefquarter, all of our available cash. Availakdstt generally means, all cash and cash
equivalents on hand at the end of that quartes,dag amount of cash reserves that our generalgratetermines is necessary or appropriate to
provide for the conduct
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of its business or to comply with applicable lanagreements or obligations to which we may be stibjzue to the timing of our receipt of
production revenues, our initial quarterly disttibn in 2003 generally reflected two months of proiibn from the Royalty Properties and one
month of production from the properties underlyihg Net Profits Interests, rather than three moothoduction from both. This was a one-
time occurrence associated with the creation ofN@eProfits Interests and the delay in our recefptvenue, as well as the January 31, 2003
closing date of the combination. In addition, 0002 initial quarterly distribution reflected paymerf costs and expenses for which we were
responsible in connection with the combination hsas NASDAQ listing fees, director and officer irmsoce premiums, recording and filing
fees and legal expenses.

Since our Partnership’s combination on January2B8@3, unitholder cash distributions per common baite been:

Per Unit
Year Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount
200¢ 1st (partial April 28, 2003 May 8, 2002 $0.20646
200: 2nd July 28, 200z August 7, 200! $0.45808
200: 3rd October 31, 20C November 10, 20( $0.42267.
200¢ 4th January 26, 20C February 5, 200 $0.39106
2004 1st April 30, 2004 May 10, 2004 $0.41563.
200¢ 2nd July 26, 200+ August 5, 200- $0.41531
2004 3rd October 25, 20C November 4, 200. $0.47619
2004 4th February 1, 200 February 11, 200 $0.42607

Third and fourth quarter 2004 distributions werépmn 28,240,431 units; previous distributions weagd on 27,040,431 units.
The partnership agreement requires the next castibdition to be paid by May 15, 2005.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

In connection with the closing of the combinationdanuary 31, 2003, under the terms of the combimagreement we issued (i) a
number of common units determined in accordanck thi# combination agreement to Dorchester Hugotioiclwwere distributed to the fornm
general partners of Dorchester Hugoton as pahefitjuidation of Dorchester Hugoton and (ii) gexigrartner interests in our Partnership to
the former general partners of Republic and Spianakhe former general partners of Dorchester HugdRepublic and Spinnaker contributed
the common units and general partner interestpplcable, to our general partner in accordandk thie terms of the Contribution Agreement
dated December 13, 2001. Under the terms of oung@ahip agreement, the common units contributexitayeneral partner by the former
general partners of Dorchester Hugoton were coaslento general partner interests in our Partnprsftie foregoing transactions were exe
from registration under the Securities Act of 1988 amended, pursuant to Section 4(2) thereofe@badbis that the transactions did not involve
a public offering. No underwriters were involvedtire foregoing transactions.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The combination of Republic, Spinnaker and Dordreldugoton on January 31, 2003 was accounted fampaschase and Dorches
Hugoton was designated as the accounting acqui@rinection with the combination. Prior to Janugty 2003, our Partnership had no
combined operations. As a result, the followinddatets forth a summary of historical selectedrfaial and operating data for Dorchester
Hugoton for 2000 through 2002, and certain pro fpoperating data assuming the combination occumethnuary 1, 2002. As required, the
data presented for fiscal year ended December@3 2onsists of 11 months of our Partnership’sltesund January 2003 results for
Dorchester Hugoton. The year ended December 34 0&xclusively our
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Partnership data. This table should be read inucatipn with the financial statements and relatetts included elsewhere in this document.
All of the historical data presented prior to 20@% been derived from the audited financial statesnaf Dorchester Hugoton and does not
contain any information with respect to RepublicSpinnaker, or our Partnership, pre-combination.

Fiscal Year Ended December 31
(in thousands, except per unit data)

2003 2002 2004 2003 2002 2001 2000
Pro Forma Historic

Total operating revenut $ 51,11¢ $37,547 $ 56,767 $ 49,22« $18,73t $26,77¢ $25,18:
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat| $ 25,39C $2584. $ 20,79t $ 23,63¢ $ 2,13C $ 2,108 $ 1,78
Impairment $ 43,80« — — $ 43,80« — — —
Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢ $ 6,52« $ 30,07¢ $ (26,827 $12,96: $18,35. $17,96:
Net earnings (loss) per ut $ (09) $ 022 $ 107 $ (102 $ 11¢ $ 16¢ $ 1.6¢
Cash distributions (1 $ 47,70 $ 50,79¢ $ 8,791 $13,34¢ $ 9,76¢
Cash distributions per unit ( $ 17¢ $ 194 $ 081 $ 12t $ 0.9C

Total asset $206,17. $198,95. $40,10:1 $41,45: $38,70¢
Long-term debt, including current portic — — — — 10C
Total liabilities $ 1,03 % 512 $ 1,237 $ 4,11t $ 577¢
Partner’ equity $205,13¢ $198,43¢ $38,87( $37,33¢ $32,93(

(1) Because of depletion (which is usually highethie early years of production), a portion of gwdistribution of revenues from properties
represents a return of a limited partner’s origingestment. Until a limited partner receives cdidtributions equal to his original
investment, in certain circumstances, 100% of slistiibutions may be deemed to be a return of ahtash distributions for 2003
include Dorchester Hugoton’s liquidating distritmrtideclared in January 2003. Cash distribution@®3 and 2004 exclude the fourth
quarter distribution declared in January 2004 ab@b2and paid in February 2004 and 2005. Cash loligioins for 2004 include the 2003
fourth quarter distributior

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
Basis of Presentatior

In the combination completed on January 31, 20@Baacounted for as a purchase, Dorchester Hugoasriesignated as the accoun
acquiror. Prior to January 31, 2003, our Partnereaid no combined operatiohs.these circumstances, we are required to preserdjscuss
and analyze the financial condition and results obperations of Dorchester Hugoton, the accounting aairor, for the year ended
December 31, 2002 and the financial condition andesults of operations of our Partnership for the yemended December 31, 2003, whit
includes the results of operations for Dorchester Hgoton for the one month period ended January 31,003 and the financial condition
and results of operations for our Partnership for he eleven month period ended December 31, 2003.dnfation for the year ended
December 31, 2004 is exclusively our Partnershipor the purposes of this presentation, the termbomation means the transactions
consummated in connection with the combinatiorhefliusiness and properties of Dorchester HugotepuBlic and Spinnaker.

Critical Accounting Policies

We utilize the full cost method of accounting foists related to our oil and gas properties. Undiermethod, all such costs are
capitalized and amortized on an aggregate basistbgestimated lives of the properties using thiéseof-production method. These
capitalized costs are subject to a ceiling testeh@r, which limits such pooled costs to the aggeegéthe present value of future net revenues
attributable to proved
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oil and gas reserves discounted at 10% plus therlofvcost or market value of unproved propertiesiccordance with applicable accounting
rules, Dorchester Hugoton was deemed to be theuatiog acquiror of the Republic and Spinnaker ass@ur Partnership’s acquisition of
these assets was recorded at a value based odlosirg@rice of Dorchester Hugoton’s common unitsniediately prior to consummation of

the combination transaction, subject to certaiustdjents. Consequently, the acquisition of thesetasvas recorded at values that exceed the
historical book value of these assets prior to aomeation of the combination transaction. Our Pastnig did not assign any book or market
value to unproved properties, including non-prodgaioyalty, mineral and leasehold interests. Thiechst ceiling is evaluated at the end of
each quarter. For 2003, our unamortized costsl@fnai gas properties exceeded the ceiling tesa Besult, in 2003, our Partnership recorded
full cost write-downs of $43,804,000. No additioimapairments have been recorded since the quartirdeSeptember 30, 2003.

The discounted present value of our proved oil gaslreserves is a major component of the ceilitmutzdion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aseémts based on engineering and geological anagésent reserve engineers may reach
different conclusions as to estimated quantitiesatfiral gas or crude oil reserves based on the gaiormation. Our reserve estimates are
prepared by independent consultants. The passageeoprovides more qualitative information regagireserve estimates, and revisions are
made to prior estimates based on updated informatlowever, there can be no assurance that mandisamnt revisions will not be necessary
in the future. Significant downward revisions cotggult in an impairment representing a non-casingehto earnings. In addition to the impact
on calculation of the ceiling test, estimates afveid reserves are also a major component of ticeledibn of depletion.

While the quantities of proved reserves requirestaritial judgment, the associated prices of oil gaslreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are obgdctletermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of prices and costs in effect as of
the last day of the accounting period, which amegally held constant for the life of the propestids a result, the present value is not
necessarily an indication of the fair value of teserves. Oil and gas prices have historically vetatile and the prevailing prices at any given
time may not reflect our Partnership’s or the irtdds forecast of future prices.

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally accepteth@ United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assasihiat affect the reported amounts of assetsiabitities and disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the finanstialements and the reported amounts of revenuksxgenses during the reporting period. For
example, estimates of uncollected revenues anddieppenses from royalties and net profits inter@siproperties operated by non-affiliated
entities are particularly subjective due to indapito gain accurate and timely information. Therefactual results could differ from those
estimates.

New Accounting Standards

In July 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardaf8dssued SFAS No. 143, “Accounting for Asset Retient Obligations.” SFAS No.
143 requires entities to record the fair value béhility for an asset retirement obligation iretheriod in which it is incurred. SFAS No. 143 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after June 28)2. Dorchester Minerals adopted SFAS No. 143amuary 1, 2003. Based on the nature of
our ownership in net profits interests propertiesevaluated our obligations under SFAS No. 143 eaciod and determined that we have no
material obligation required to be recorded.

The FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) red@heonsensus that mineral rights are tangiblesass&ITF Issue 04-2, “Whether
Mineral Assets Are Tangible or Intangible Assefhe FASB ratified the EITF consensus, subject termsiment of SFAS No. 141 and No. !
through a FASB Staff Position (FSP). Thereforechanges would be required in the way the Partneidhssifies its mineral rights.
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Contractual Obligations
Our office lease in Dallas, Texas comprises outrastual obligations

Payments due by period

Less than 1 yea More than 5 years

Contractual Obligations Total 1-3 years 3-5 years

Operating Lease Obligatiol $2,376,001 $ 238,00( $417,00( $441,00( $ 1,280,00

Results of Operations

Normally, our period-to-period changes in net eageiand cash flows from operating activities areqpally determined by changes in
oil and natural gas sales volumes and prices,@addsser extent, by capital expenditures deduatdér the Net Profits Interests calculation.
Our portion of oil and gas sales volumes and weidlatverage sales prices are shown in the follotahte. The portion of the sales volumes
from the properties formerly owned by Dorchestegbton is not comparable to production volumes ftbemsame properties in Note 8 of the
Notes to Financial Statements because of fuelnkagie and pipeline los

Years Ended December 31,

2004 2003 2002
Sales Volumes
Dorchester Hugoton Gas Sales (mmcf) — 44§ 5,54(
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales (mn 5,351 5,001 —
Net Profits Interests Oil Sales (mbb 8 7 —
Royalty Properties Gas Sales (mmr 3,46¢ 3,28¢ —
Royalty Properties Oil Sales (mbb 29¢ 297 —
Weighted Averages Sales Prii
Dorchester Hugoton Gas Sales ($/n — $520C §$ 3.2
Net Profits Interests Gas Sales ($/ir $ 567 $ 53¢ —
Net Profits Interests Oil Sales ($/b $37.51  $28.7¢ —
Royalty Properties Gas Sales ($/ir $ 556 $5.11 —
Royalty Properties Oil Sales ($/bb $38.4¢  $28.6: —
Production Costs Deduct:

Under the Net Profits Interests ($/mcfe) $12C $117 $0.9

(1) For purposes of comparison both the January 2080&K2002 Dorchester Hugoton volumes have beencesdito reflect our 96.97% N
Profits Interests in production from the underlyprgperties
(2) Provided to assist in determination of revenuepliap only to Net Profit Interest sales volumes prides.

Comparison of the twelve-month periods ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Natural gas sales volumes attributable to the foldwrchester Hugoton properties underlying our Rigffits Interests declined 2.9
from 5,272 mmcf during 2003 to 5,117 mmcf durin@2@nd 4.8% from 5,540 mmcf during 2002 to 5,272afndaring 2003. Such declines
result from natural reservoir depletion partialf§set by increased production resulting from gasmpession installed during the second and
third quarters of 2003.

Oil and natural gas sales volumes attributablééoRoyalty Properties and oil and natural gas selksnes attributable to the Net Profits
Interests in properties formerly owned by Repubtid Spinnaker prior to February 2003 are not ireduich the table above. See “—Basis of
Presentation” and Note 1 of the Notes to Finargiatements. As a result, direct comparison of Z0WB volumes is not accurate. Assuming
average monthly volumes for the 11 months of redolt 2003 are representative of the full yearrodpiction, management estimates the 2004
aggregate gas sales volumes from these properée/alower than 2003 and the 2004 aggregate aildelumes are 8% lower than 2003.
These declines reflect normal reservoir depletiamtially offset by the effects of new drilling adgty and properties acquired at the end of the
third quarter of 2004.
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The weighted average sales price for natural gadyation from the former Dorchester Hugoton prapsrtinderlying our Net Profits
Interests increased 6.0% from $5.37 per mcf duttiegyear 2003 to $5.69 per mcf during the year 2004 result of changing market
conditions and increased 64.7% from $3.26 per madhd the year 2002 to $5.37 per mcf during the @893 as a result of changing market
conditions.

Weighted average oil and natural gas sales priteistaable to the Royalty Properties and oil aatunal gas sales prices attributable to
the Net Profits Interests in properties formerlynad by Republic and Spinnaker prior to February32@@ not included in the table above. See
“—Basis of Presentatiordnd Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statementsidgament estimates the 2003 weighted averagedihamral ga
sales prices from these properties would not chaiggeficantly by inclusion of January 2003. Consewtly, Net Profits Interests oil pricing
increased approximately 31% and Royalty oil pridimgreased approximately 34% from 2003 to 2004.il&itg Net Profits Interests gas
pricing increased approximately 6% and Royalty gr&s@ng increased approximately 9% from 2003 to£200

Our 2004 operating revenues increased 15.3% frddt284,000 during 2003 to $56,767,000 primarily assult of increased oil and
natural gas prices. Our 2003 operating revenuesased 162.7% from $18,738,000 during 2002 to $490®0 primarily as a result of
increased natural gas prices combined with thetsffef the combination. Management cautions theeem the comparison of results for th
periods because revenues attributable to propdaieserly owned by Republic and Spinnaker are noluided in the periods prior to February
2003. See “—Basis of Presentation” and Note 1 efMbtes to Financial Statements.

During 2004, several categories of costs were Idten in 2003 as a result of noecurring expenses associated with the 2003 lidjioid
of Dorchester Hugoton. Such comparisons includeambination and related expenses in 2004 compaitbdb®,080,000 primarily as a result
of approximately $2,500,000 in severance paymandselated costs. Similarly, management fees ir8B206lude a one-time $496,000 charge.
For the same reasons, during 2003, several cagsgafricosts were higher than in 2002. Such compasigclude combination and related
expenses which increased from $736,000 in 2003 189,000 in 2003. Also, general and administrativets including tax and regulatory
expenses increased from $921,000 in 2002 to $2)088n 2003 primarily as a result of $445,000 isurance premiums for Dorchester
Hugoton officers and directors continuation coveragd the costs of office facilities and persomastlting from the combination with
Republic and Spinnaker. See “—Basis of Presentatind Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Stateme@tmeral and administrative costs,
including tax and regulatory expenses, increasad $2,988,000 in 2003 to $3,613,000 in 2004 primd@cause of approximately $280,000
of increased compliance costs related to Sarbarky @04 internal controls over financial reportimgproximately $300,000 in increased
costs related to additional personnel and othed@map expenses, approximately $125,000 increaatetkto office relocation, approximately
$170,000 increase due to a one-time productionégosit by the operating partnership, partiallseffoy one-time expenses incurred in 2003.
The October 2004 combination of the previous Dallag Garland, Texas offices into one Dallas officeot expected to result in a material
change in office rental costs.

Depletion, depreciation and amortization decredised $23,639,000 in 2003 to $20,795,000 in 200#parily as a result of a lower
depreciable base due to effects of previous degtieniand impairment of assets during 2003. Deptetilepreciation and amortization
increased from $2,130,000 in 2002 to $23,639,00MBB primarily as a result of the effects of ahieigdepreciable base due to the effects of
purchase accounting rules required for the comlminaCash flow from operations and cash distrimgito unitholders are not affected by
depletion, depreciation and amortization. Managedroautions the reader in the comparison of refoitthese periods because operations of
the properties formerly owned by Republic and Sakem are not included in the periods prior to Fabyi?003. See “—Basis of Presentation,”
and Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Statements.

During 2003, our Partnership recorded non-cashgelsaagainst earnings totaling $43,804,000. Thesvdawn represents an impairment
of oil and gas properties that resulted primanibni the difference, after
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accumulated depletion and prior write-downs, betwtbe discounted present value of our Partnersbigged oil and natural gas reserves
using the quarter ending oil and gas prices as aoaajto the initial book value assigned to formep#blic and Spinnaker assets in accordance
with purchase accounting rules, which value sigaifitly exceeded historic book value. The write-daésva function of such increased initial
book value, accumulated depletion and prior writ@ds, and changes in prevailing oil and gas prsoese the combination transaction. Cash
flow from operations and cash distributions to lboitlers are not affected by the write-down. Seeebldtand 6 of the Notes to Financial
Statements and “—Critical Accounting Policies.” Gmiering the impairment (asset write-down) repréagrthe non-cash charge to earnings,
2004 net earnings increased from a loss of $2608®7during 2003 to $30,076,000 during 2004. Siryilaret earnings decreased from
$12,963,000 in 2002 to the 2003 loss of $26,827,M#hagement cautions the reader in the compadbaesults for these periods because
operations of the properties formerly owned by Réipuand Spinnaker are not included for the peripidsr to February 2003. See “—Basis of
Presentation” and Note 1 of the Notes to Finarsfatements.

Net cash provided by operating activities increa2@@% from $38,522,000 during 2003 to $48,679,8@ng 2004 due primarily to the
effects of increased oil and natural gas pricespared to the same periods of 2003. Net cash prdwgleoperating activities increased 216%
from $12,174,000 during 2002 to $38,522,000 dugifig3 due primarily to the effects of the combinatis well as increased natural gas pr
compared to the same periods of 2002. Managemaetibna the reader in the comparison of resultstfese periods because operations of the
properties formerly owned by Republic and Spinnailternot included for the periods prior to Febru2093. See “—Basis of Presentatiarid
Note 1 of the Notes to Financial Stateme

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Capital Resources

Our primary sources of capital are our cash flomnfithe Net Profits Interests and the Royalty PridgerOur only cash requirements
the distributions to our unitholders, the paymentiband gas production and property taxes no¢ntiise deducted from gross production
revenues and general and administrative expenses@ua on our behalf and allocated in accordantie er partnership agreement. Since the
distributions to our unitholders are, by definitialetermined after the payment of all expensesadlgtpaid by us, the only cash requirements
that may create liquidity concerns for us are tagnpents of expenses. Since most of these expeasesivectly with oil and natural gas prices
and sales volumes, we anticipate that sufficientdfuwill be available at all times for paymentluése expenses. See “Market for Registrant’s
Common Equity and Related Unitholder Matters” fog amounts and dates of cash distributions to oithalders.

We are not directly liable for the payment of anpleration, development or production costs. Wendbhave any transactions,
arrangements or other relationships that could madieaffect our liquidity or the availability afapital resources. We have not guaranteed the
debt of any other party, nor do we have any oth@ngements or relationships with other entitieg ttould potentially result in unconsolidated
debt.

Pursuant to the terms of our partnership agreementannot incur indebtedness, other than tradelpes, (i) in excess of $50,000 in the
aggregate at any given time or (ii) which would stitnte “acquisition indebtedness” (as defined éct®n 514 of the Internal Revenue Code of
1986, as amended).

Expenses and Capital Expenditures

The operating partnership does not currently gudie drilling additional wells as a working interes/ner in the Fort Riley zone or the
Council Grove formations or elsewhere in the Oklahgroperties previously owned by Dorchester HugaBuccessful activities by others in
these formations or other developments could pranmpevaluation of this position. Any such drillirsgestimated to cost $250,000 to $300,
per well. The operating partnership anticipatediooing additional fracture treating in the Oklahmproperties previously owned by
Dorchester Hugoton but is unable to predict the ass specific engineering study is required &mhefracture treatment. Three fracture
treatments in those properties were conducted 04 20d cost between $37,000 and $55,000 per wdly Tid not require casing repairs. The
wells’ increase in production ranged from
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31 mcfd to 96 mcfd. Such activities by the ope@partnership could influence the amount we reckiwm the Net Profits Interests.

The operating partnership owns and operates this,vpgbelines and gas compression and dehydradicifitfes located in Kansas and
Oklahoma previously owned by Dorchester Hugotore @perating partnership anticipates gradual ineeasexpenses as repairs to these
facilities become more frequent, and anticipatesigal increases in field operating expenses asva@spressure declines. The operating
partnership does not anticipate incurring signiftoaxpense to replace these facilities at this tifteese capital and operating costs are reflectec
in the Net Profits Interests payments we receigmfthe operating partnership.

In 1998, Oklahoma regulations removed producticandjty restrictions in the Guymadugoton field, and did not address efforts by tl
parties to persuade Oklahoma to permit infill drdlin the Guymon-Hugoton field. Both infill drilig and removal of production limits could
require considerable capital expenditures. Theasaogcand the cost of such activities are unpredet&uch activities by the operating
partnership could influence the amount we receaiwmfthe Net Profits Interests. No additional corspien affecting the wells formerly owned
by Dorchester Hugoton has been installed since P@Qiperators on adjoining acreage. The operatmmprship believes it now has sufficient
field compression to remain competitive with adjoqoperators for the foreseeable future.

Liquidity and Working Capital
Year-end cash and cash equivalents totaled $1238%0r 2004, $10,881,000 for 2003 and $23,129j6@D02 for Dorchester Hugoton.

Distributions

Distributions to limited partners and general parsrrelated to cash receipts for the period frorofer 2003 through December 2C
were as follows:

Per Unit Limited General

Year Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount Partners Partners
2003 4th January 26, 200 February 5, 200 $0.391061 $10,57459 $ 277,29
2004 1st April 30, 2004 May 10, 2004 $0.41563. $11,238,92 $ 278,84
2004 2nd July 26, 200¢ August 5, 200¢ $0.41531! $11,230,29 $ 288,00
2004 3rd October 25, 200 November 4, 200 $0.476191 $13,447,98 $ 365,33
Total distributions paid in 200. $46,491,79 $1,209,48
2004 4th February 1, 200 February 11, 200 $0.426071 $12,032,57 $ 327,83

Third and fourth quarter 2004 distributions werépmn 28,240,431 units; previous distributions weagd on 27,040,431 units. In
general, the limited partners are allocated 99%h@MNet Profits Interest Receipts and 96% of thgaRyp Properties Net Receipts.

Net Profits Interests

We receive monthly payments from the operatingrgaship equal to 96.97% of the net proceeds agtuedllized by the operating
partnership from the properties underlying the Rigffits Interests. The operating partnership retéie 3.03% balance of these net proceeds.
Net proceeds generally reflect gross proceeddatable to oil and natural gas production actuadbeived during the month less product
costs actually paid during the same month. Prodnatosts generally reflect drilling, completioneogating and general and administrative ¢
and exclude depletion, amortization and other rashicosts. The operating partnership made Nett®toferests Payments to us totaling
$23,286,000 during October 2003 through Septem®@4 2vhich payments reflected 96.97% of total meteeds of $24,014,000 realized fi
September 2003 through August 2004. Net proceedized by the operating partnership during Septerttiteugh November 2004 were
reflected in Net Profits Interests payments madanduOctober through December 2004. These paynvesrts included in the fourth quarter
distribution paid in early 2005 and are excludexhfrthis 2004 analysis.
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Royalty Properties

Revenues from the Royalty Properties are typiqadlig to us with proportionate severance (produgtiaxes deducted and remitted
others. Additionally, we generally pay ad valoremes, general and administrative costs, and mackatid associated costs since royalties
lease bonuses generally do not otherwise bear e similar costs. After deduction of the abaescribed costs including cash reserves,
our net cash receipts from the Royalty Properiieduding cash receipts from an acquisition, duting period October 2003 through
September 2004 were $24,415,000: $23,439,000 (26%hich was distributed to the limited partnersl &976,000 (4%) of which was
distributed to the general partner. Proceeds redddy us from the Royalty Properties during thégae©ctober through December 2004
became part of the distribution paid in 2005. Sdisltribution is excluded from this 2004 analysis.

Distribution Determinations

The actual calculation of distributions is perfodreach calendar quarter in accordance with ouneestip agreement and the followi
calculation covering the period October 2003 thifoGgptember 2004 demonstrates the method.

$ In Thousands

General
Limited Partners
Partners
1% of Net Profits Interest Paid to our Partner: $ 0 $ 23:
99% of Net Profits Interests Paid to our Partngr 23,05: 0
4% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Proper 0 97¢
96% of Net Cash Receipts from Royalty Propel 23,43¢ 0
Total Distributions $46,49: $1,20¢
Operating Partnership Share (3.03% of Net Proce 0 72¢
Total General Partner She $1,931
% of Total 96% 4%

In summary, our limited partners received 96% amdgeneral partner received 4% of the net cashrgeetkby our activities and those
the operating partnership during this period. Duthese fixed percentages, our general partnermtdsave any incentive distribution rights
other right or arrangement which will increasepiéscentage share of net cash generated by ouitiastior those of the operating partnership.

During the period October 2003 through Septemb8#26ur Partnership’s quarterly distribution paytseto limited partners were based
on all of its available cash. Our Partnership’sya@iginificant cash reserves that influenced quigrfsayments were $633,000 for ad valorem
taxes. Additionally, certain production costs unther Net Profits Interests calculation and a sipaition of management expense
reimbursements include amounts for which funds \geteaside monthly to enable payment when due. Bleare pension contributions and
payroll taxes. These amounts generally are notfoelgeriods over one year.

General and Administrative Costs

In accordance with our partnership agreement, vae &légeneral and administrative and other ovetleegenses subject to certain
limitations. We reimburse our general partner fertain allocable costs, including rent, wages,r&gdaand employee benefit plans. This
reimbursement is limited to an amount equal tostima of 5% of our distributions plus certain cosevipusly paid. Through December 31,
2004, the limitation was substantially in excesshefreimbursement amounts actually paid or accrued

Unaudited Pro Forma Data

The following table sets forth summary unauditeal fmrma financial data for our Partnership for ylears ended December 31, 2003
2002 as though the combination occurred as of dariy@2002. The pro forma amounts are not necdgsadicative of the results that may be
reported in the future. Pro forma adjustments
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have been made to depletion, depreciation, andtaation to reflect the new basis of accountingtfe assets of Spinnaker and Republic as of
January 31, 2003, and to revenues to reflect thentees of Dorchester Hugoton as Net Profits Intsres

Years Ended
December 31,

2003 2002

(in thousands except
per unit data)

Statement of Operations Da

Total operating revenut $ 51,118 $37,54°
Operating expenses, excluding depreciation, deplethd amortizatio $ 9,20¢ $ 5,17¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortizat| $ 25,39( $25,84«
Impairment $ 43,80« —

Total operating expens $ 78,397 $31,02:
Other income $ 30¢ —

Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢)  $ 6,52¢
Net earnings (loss) per ul $ (97 $ 0.2¢

Risks Related to Our Business
Our cash distributions are highly dependent oraoitl natural gas prices, which have historically bheery volatile

Our quarterly cash distributions depend in sigatficpart on the prices realized from the sale lodid, in particular, natural ge
Historically, the markets for oil and natural gaé been volatile and may continue to be volatilthe future. Various factors that are beyond
our control will affect prices of oil and naturag such as:

. the worldwide and domestic supplies of oil and redtgas;

. the ability of the members of the Organization efrBleum Exporting Countries and others to agreentbmaintain oil prices and
production controls

. political instability or armed conflict in oil-pragting regions;
. the price and level of foreign impor

. the level of consumer demand,;

. the price and availability of alternative fue

. the availability of pipeline capacity;

. weather conditions

. domestic and foreign governmental regulations ardg; and

. the overall economic environme

Lower oil and natural gas prices may reduce theuwarnof oil and natural gas that is economic to paedand may reduce our revenues
and operating income. The volatility of oil andunall gas prices reduces the accuracy of estiméfiesuve cash distributions to unitholders.

Terrorist attacks on oil and natural gas productifatilities, transportation systems and storagélifées could have a material adverse
impact on our business.

Oil and natural gas production facilities, trangption systems and storage facilities could beetargf terrorist attacks. These atta
could have a material adverse impact if certaimnd natural gas infrastructure integral to ourapens were interrupted, damaged or
destroyed, thus preventing the sale of oil and gas.
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We do not control operations and development oRitwalty Properties or the properties underlying thet Profits Interests that the
operating partnership does not operate, which camigact the amount of our cash distributions.

Essentially all of the producing properties we agpifrom Republic and Spinnaker are royalty intéseAs a royalty owner, we do not
control the development of these properties ovtiiemes of oil and natural gas produced from th€he decision to develop these properties,
including infill drilling, exploration of horizongeeper or shallower than the currently producinerirals, and application of enhanced recovery
techniques will be made by the operator and otlegking interest owners of each property (including lessees) and may be influenced by
factors beyond our control, including but not liedtto oil and natural gas prices, interest ratedgbtary considerations and general industry
and economic conditions.

As the owner of a fractional undivided mineral oyailty interest, our ability to influence developmef these nonproducing properties is
severely limited. Also, since one of our statedimess objectives is to avoid the generation of lated business taxable income, we will
generally avoid participation in the developmenbof properties as a working interest or other agpebearing owner. The decision to explore
for oil and natural gas on these properties wilhiade by the operator and other working interestera/ of each property (including our
lessees) and may be influenced by factors beyondamirol, including but not limited to oil and @&l gas prices, interest rates, budgetary
considerations and general industry and econonmditions.

Our unitholders are not able to influence or cdrttre operation or future development of the prapsrunderlying the Net Profits
Interests. The operating partnership is unablaftaénce significantly the operations or future elepment of properties that it does not
operate. The operating partnership and the othreemuoperators of the properties underlying thé Rtefits Interests are under no obligatiol
continue operating the underlying properties. Tperating partnership can sell any of the propetieterlying the Net Profits Interests that it
operates and relinquish the ability to controlrdhuence operations. Any such sale or transfer ralsst simultaneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price. Our unitholderaot have the right to replace an operator.

Our lease bonus revenue depends in significantgathe actions of third parties which are outsideur control.

A significant portion of the Royalty Properties amdeased mineral interests. With limited excejome have the right to grant leases of
these interests to third parties. We anticipateiwétg cash payments as bonus consideration fatigiathese leases in most instances. Our
ability to influence third parties’ decisions todmene our lessees with respect to these nonprodpcoperties is severely limited, and those
decisions may be influenced by factors beyond oatrol, including but not limited to oil and natugas prices, interest rates, budgetary
considerations and general industry and econonmditions.

The operating partnership may transfer or abandoopprties that are subject to the Net Profits lets.

Our general partner, through the operating partigrsnay at any time transfer all or part of thegmrties underlying the Net Profits
Interests. Our unitholders are not entitled to \@teany transfer, however, any such transfer mastsimultaneously include the Net Profits
Interests at a corresponding price.

The operating partnership or any transferee magddraany well or property if it reasonably belietlest the well or property can no
longer produce in commercially economic quantitiéss could result in termination of the Net Prefihterests relating to the abandoned well.

Cash distributions are affected by production atfteo costs, some of which are outside of our contro

The cash available for distribution that comes frmum royalty and mineral interests, including thet Rrofits Interests, is directly affect
by increases in production costs and other cosiseSf these costs are
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outside our control, including costs of regulatogmpliance and severance and other similar taxéxer@xpenditures are dictated by business
necessity, such as drilling additional wells inp@sse to the drilling activity of others.

Our oil and natural gas reserves and the underlyingperties are depleting assets, and there aréditions on our ability to replace them.

Our revenues and distributions depend in largegrathe quantity of oil and natural gas producednfiproperties in which we hold i
interest. Our producing oil and natural gas pragerver time will all experience declines in protlon due to depletion of their oil and natural
gas reservoirs, with the rates of decline varyipgioperty. Replacement of reserves to maintaindyetion levels requires maintenance,
development or exploration projects on existingperties, or the acquisition of additional propestie

The timing and size of any maintenance, developmeskploration projects depends on the markeepraf oil and natural gas and on
other factors beyond our control. Many of the dedis regarding implementation of such projectsluding drilling or exploration on any
unleased and undeveloped acreage, will be madeirdyparties. In addition, development possibititia the Hugoton field are limited by the
developed nature of that field and by regulatostrietions.

Our ability to increase reserves through futureuéitions is limited by restrictions on our usecafsh and limited partnership interests for
acquisitions and by our general partner’s obligatmuse all reasonable efforts to avoid unrelaigginess taxable income. In addition, the
ability of affiliates of our general partner to pue business opportunities for their own accouiittsourt tendering them to us in certain
circumstances may reduce the acquisitions preseéntear Partnership for consideration.

Drilling activities on our properties may not beqaiuctive, which could have an adverse effect ardutesults of operations and financial
condition.

The operating partnership may undertake drillinvées in limited circumstances on the propertiesierlying the Net Profits Interes
and third parties may undertake drilling activit@sour other properties. Any increases in ourrkesewill come from such drilling activities
from acquisitions.

Drilling involves a wide variety of risks, includirthe risk that no commercially productive oil @tural gas reservoirs will be
encountered. The cost of drilling, completing aperating wells is often uncertain and drilling cgt@ns may be delayed or canceled as a
result of a variety of factors, including:

. pressure or irregularities in formatior

. equipment failures or accidents;

. disputes with drill site landowner

. unexpected drilling conditions;

. shortages or delays in the delivery of equipm
. adverse weather conditions; and

. disputes with dri-site owners

Future drilling activities on our properties may he successful. If these activities are unsucogdsis failure could have an adverse
effect on our future results of operations andrfaial condition. In addition, under the terms o thet Profits Interests, the costs of
unsuccessful future drilling on the working intdrpsoperties that are subject to the Net Profiteriests will reduce amounts payable to us L
the Net Profits Interests by 96.97% of these costs.
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Our ability to identify and capitalize on acquisitis is limited by contractual provisions and subsitd competition.

Our partnership agreement limits our ability to@iog oil and natural gas properties in the futesgpecially for consideration other tr
our limited partnership interests. Because of ifnédtions on our use of cash for acquisitions andur ability to accumulate cash for
acquisition purposes, we may be required to attemeffect acquisitions with our limited partneysiterests. However, sellers of properties
we would like to acquire may be unwilling to taker dimited partnership interests in exchange fapgrties.

Our partnership agreement obligates our generahgrato use all reasonable efforts to avoid geimegatnrelated business taxable inca
Accordingly, to acquire working interests we wotlalve to arrange for them to be converted into adieg royalty interests or another type of
interest that did not generate unrelated busireestbte income in a manner similar to the treatneémtorchester Hugoton'’s properties in the
combination. Third parties may be less likely tald&ith us than with a purchaser to which suchrdi@mn would not apply. These restrictions
could prevent us from pursuing or completing bussngpportunities that might benefit us and ourhaditers, particularly unitholders who are
not tax-exempt investors.

The duty of affiliates of our general partner teggnt acquisition opportunities to our Partnerghlpnited, including pursuant to the
terms of the Amended and Restated Business OpjtiegiAgreement. Accordingly, business opportusitigat could potentially be pursued
us might not necessarily come to our attentionctvitould limit our ability to pursue a businessttgy of acquiring oil and natural gas
properties.

We compete with other companies and producersciguiaitions of oil and natural gas interests. Mahthese competitors have
substantially greater financial and other resouticas we do.

Any future acquisitions will involve risks that édadversely affect our business, which our unidleod generally will not have the
opportunity to evaluate.

Our current strategy contemplates that we may dhwaugh acquisitions. We expect to participateigtdssions relating to potential
acquisition and investment opportunities. If we iammate any additional acquisitions, our capitéiimeand results of operations may change
significantly and our unitholders will not have thpportunity to evaluate the economic, financial ather relevant information that we will
consider in connection with the acquisition, unlggsterms of the acquisition require approvalaf wnitholders. Additionally, our unitholders
will bear 100% of the dilution from issuing new con units while receiving essentially 96% of thadfé as 4% of the benefit goes to our
General Partner.

Acquisitions and business expansions involve nuoeerisks, including assimilation difficulties, unfidiarity with new assets or new
geographic areas and the diversion of managematt¢'stion from other business concerns. In additioe success of any acquisition will
depend on a number of factors, including the ahititestimate accurately the recoverable volumess#rves, rates of future production and
future net revenues attributable to reserves amdsess possible environmental liabilities. Ourerg\and analysis of properties prior to any
acquisition will be subject to uncertainties anohgstent with industry practice, may be limiteds@ope. We may not be able to successfully
integrate any oil and natural gas properties thmawaquire into our operations or we may not achtmsired profitability objectives.

A natural disaster or catastrophe could damage Iifes, gathering systems and other facilities $etvice our properties, which could
substantially limit our operations and adverselfeaf our cash flow.

If gathering systems, pipelines or other facilitileat serve our properties are damaged by anyalatisaster, accident, catastrophe or
other event, our income could be significantly inipted. Any event that interrupts the productigathering or transportation of our oil and
natural gas, or which causes us to share in sggmfiexpenditures not covered by insurance, calldraely impact the market price of our
limited partnership units and the amount of casdilakle for distribution to our unitholders. We dot carry business interruption insurance.
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The vast majority of the properties subject tolle Profits Interests are geographically concergthtwhich could cause net proceeds
payable under the Net Profits Interests to be ingaddby regional events.

The vast majority of the properties subject toNle Profits Interests are all natural gas propeitiat are located almost exclusively in
Hugoton field in Oklahoma and Kansas. Becauseisfg@ographic concentration, any regional eventduding natural disasters, that increase
costs, reduce availability of equipment or supplieduce demand or limit production may impactrteproceeds payable under the Net Pr
Interests more than if the properties were morgyggahically diversified.

The number of prospective natural gas purchasetsrathods of delivery are considerably less thanldvotherwise exist from a more
geographically diverse group of properties. Assalte natural gas sales after gathering and corajare$end to be sold to one buyer in each
state, thereby increasing credit risk.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, mofctihe economic risk of the underlying propertepassed along to us.

Under the terms of the Net Profits Interests, wailtfuall costs that may be incurred in connectidgthwhe properties, including overhead
costs that are not subject to an annual reimbunselingit, are deducted as production costs or expesduction costs in determining amounts
payable to us. Therefore, we bear 96.97% of thesadghe working interest properties, and if castseed revenues, we do not receive any
payments under the Net Profits Interests.

In addition, the terms of the Net Profits Intergstsvide for excess costs that cannot be chargedrnily because they exceed current
revenues to be accumulated and charged in futuiedse which could result in our not receiving grgyments under the Net Profits Interests
until all prior uncharged costs have been recoveyethe operating partnership.

Damage claims associated with the production antigrgng of our oil and natural gas properties cowalffect our cash flow.

The operating partnership owns and operates thedag system and compression facilities acquirechfDorchester Hugoton. Casua
losses or damage claims from these operations wasifzroduction costs under the terms of the NéfitBriaterests and could adversely affect
our cash flow.

We may indirectly experience costs from repaireplacement of aging equipment.

Some of the operating partnership’s current workintgrest wells were drilled and have been prodysince prior to 1954. The 132-mile
Oklahoma gas pipeline gathering system acquired fbomrchester Hugoton was originally installed irabout 1948, and because of its age
need of periodic repairs and upgrades. Should ntajmponents of this system require significant ispar replacement, the operating
partnership may incur substantial capital expemégin the operation of the Oklahoma propertiesiptesly owned by Dorchester Hugoton
prior to the consummation of the combination, whigé production costs, would reduce our cash flemfthese properties.

Our operations are subject to operating hazards anfbreseen interruptions for which we may notly fnsured.

Neither we nor the operating partnership are finured against certain of these risks, eitherseauch insurance is not available or
because of high premium costs. Operations thattatfie properties are subject to all of the risasmally incident to the oil and natural gas
business, including blowouts, cratering, explosiand pollution and other environmental damage,afrwhich could result in substantial
decreases in the cash flow from our overriding ltyyiaterests and other interests due to injurjoss of life, damage to or destruction of wells,
production facilities or other property, clean-@sponsibilities, regulatory investigations and s
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and suspension of operations. Any uninsured cefdsing to the properties underlying the Net Psoffitterests will be deducted as a production
cost in calculating the net proceeds payable to us.

Governmental policies, laws and regulations cowgidhan adverse impact on our business and casfibdigons.

Our business and the properties in which we hdktésts are subject to federal, state and loca &vd regulations relating to the oil &
natural gas industry as well as regulations rajatinsafety matters. These laws and regulation$asa a significant impact on production and
costs of production. For example, both Oklahomal&aksas, where properties that are subject to #idPkbfits Interests are located, have the
ability, directly or indirectly, to limit productio from those properties, and such limitations anges in those limitations could negatively
impact us in the future.

As another example, Oklahoma regulations curreetiyiire administrative hearings to change the aanggon of gas production wells
from one well for each 640 acres in the Guymon-Hagdield (the location of former Dorchester Hugofaroperties). Previously, certain
interested parties have sought regulatory chamg@kliahoma for “infill,” or increased density, dirlg similar to that which is available in
Kansas, which allows one well for each 320 acresufi Oklahoma change its existing regulationsetmily permit infill drilling, it is possible
that a number of producers will commence increasity drilling in areas adjacent to the propsrireOklahoma that are subject to the Net
Profits Interests. If the operating partnershipitrer operators of our properties do not do theesarmar production levels relating to these
properties may decrease or mineral owners may defnareased density drilling. Capital expendituating to increased density on the
properties underlying the Net Profits Interests lddae deducted from amounts payable to us undexétérofits Interests.

Environmental costs and liabilities and changingiesnmental regulation could affect our cash flow.

As with other companies engaged in the ownershippgaduction of oil and natural gas, we always expe have some risk of expost
to environmental costs and liabilities becausectigts associated with environmental compliancewrediation could reduce the amount we
would receive from our properties. The propertieshich we hold interests are subject to extenfgderal, state, tribal and local regulatory
requirements relating to environmental affairs,|theand safety and waste management. Governmauttedrities have the power to enforce
compliance with applicable regulations and permitsich could increase production costs on our pitiggeand affect their cash flow. Third
parties may also have the right to pursue leg@re&to enforce compliance. It is likely that exgiares in connection with environmental
matters, as part of normal capital expenditure fnog, will affect the net cash flow from our prajes. Future environmental law
developments, such as stricter laws, regulatiomforcement policies, could significantly increéise costs of production from our properties
and reduce our cash flow.

Our oil and gas reserve data and future net revezatenates are uncertain.

Estimates of proved reserves and related futureewenues are projections based on engineeringaddtaeports of independent
consulting petroleum engineers hired for that peepd@he process of estimating reserves requiregantial judgment, resulting in imprecise
determinations. Different reserve engineers mayentifferent estimates of reserve quantities arated|revenue based on the same data.
Therefore, those estimates should not be constradeing accurate estimates of the current magteéof our proved reserves. If these
estimates prove to be inaccurate, our businesshmaylversely affected by lower revenues. We asztgtl by changes in oil and natural gas
prices. Oil prices and natural gas prices may e&pee inverse price changes.
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Risks Inherent In An Investment In Our Common Units
Cost reimbursement due our general partner mayubstantial and reduce our cash available to digitédto our unitholders

Prior to making any distribution on the common sinite reimburse the general partner and its affdidor reasonable costs and expenses
of management. The reimbursement of expenses eowiersely affect our ability to pay cash distribas to our unitholders. Our general
partner has sole discretion to determine the amafutiiese expenses, subject to the annual linb®6fof an amount primarily based on our
distributions to partners for that fiscal year. Bmaual limit includes carry-forward and cabgek features, which could allow costs in a yei
exceed what would otherwise be the annual reimbugsélimit. In addition, our general partner argddffiliates may provide us with other
services for which we will be charged fees as deiteed by our general partner.

Our net income as reported for tax and financiakement purposes may differ significantly from cash flow that is used to determine ¢
available for distributions.

Net income as reported for financial statement pseg is presented on an accrual basis in accorgaticgenerally accepted accounti
practices. Unitholder K-1 tax statements are catedl based on applicable tax conventions, and kaxadome as calculated for each year will
be allocated among unitholders who hold units enlaist day of each month. Distributions, howeves,clculated on the basis of actual cash
receipts, changes in cash reserves, and disbursethaing the relevant reporting period. Consedygedtie to timing differences between the
receipt of proceeds of production and the poirinre at which the production giving rise to thosegeeds actually occurs, net income repc
on our financial statements and on unitholder Kwiilsnot reflect actual cash distributions duritigat reporting period.

Our unitholders have limited voting rights and dmt nontrol our general partner, and their ability temove our general partner is limited.

Our unitholders have only limited voting rights wratters affecting our business. The general padheur general partner manages our
activities. Our unitholders only have the righarmnually elect the managers comprising the Advistwynmittee of the Board of Managers of
the general partner of our general partner. Ouhaolders do not have the right to elect the othanagers of the general partner of our general
partner, on an annual or any other basis.

Our general partner may not be removed as our gepartner except upon approval by the affirmatiote of the holders of at least a
majority of our outstanding common units (includicgmmon units owned by our general partner andffitisates), subject to the satisfaction of
certain conditions. Our general partner and itdi@#s do not own sufficient common units to béeao prevent its removal as general partner,
but they do own sufficient common units to makergraoval of our general partner by other unithaddifficult.

These provisions may discourage a person or gmaup ttempting to remove our general partner ouimegontrol of us without the
consent of our general partner. As a result ofehpsvisions, the price at which our common umiislé may be lower because of the absen
reduction of a takeover premium in the trading gric

The control of our general partner may be transéerto a third party without unitholder consent.

Our general partner has agreed not to withdrawntalily as our general partner on or before DecerBhe2010 (with limited
exceptions), unless the holders of at least a rityajofr our outstanding common units (excluding coamunits owned by our general partner
and its affiliates) approve the withdrawal. HowewhBe general partner may transfer its generahpaihterest to a third party in a merger or in
a sale of all or substantially all of its assetthwiit the consent of our unitholders. Other thanestransfer restrictions agreed
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to among the owners of our general partner reldtirtheir interests in our general partner, thened restriction in our partnership agreemet
otherwise for the benefit of our limited partnerstbe ability of the owners of our general partioetransfer their ownership interests to a third
party. The new owner of the general partner wolidshtbe in a position to replace the managementiolPartnership with its own choices.

Our general partner and its affiliates have con8liof interests, which may permit our general partand its affiliates to favor their own
interests to the detriment of unitholders.

We and our general partner and its affiliates steard therefore compete for, the time and effogesieral partner personnel who provide
services to us. Officers of our general partnerigndffiliates do not, and are not required teergppany specified percentage or amount of time
on our business. In fact, our general partner lgyato manage our Partnership in the best intei@our unitholders, but it also has a duty to
operate its business for the benefit of its pasgtn8ome of our officers are also involved in managet and ownership roles in other oil and
natural gas enterprises and have similar duti¢iseim and devote time to their businesses. Becaese shared officers function as both our
representatives and those of our general partrieitsaffiliates and of third parties, conflictsioferest could arise between our general partner
and its affiliates, on the one hand, and us ommitholders, on the other, or between us or outhelders on the one hand and the third parties
for which our officers also serve management fumsi As a result of these conflicts, our generdinea and its affiliates may favor their own
interests over the interests of unitholders.

We may issue additional securities, diluting ouithumlders’ interests.

We can and may issue additional common units aner @apital securities representing limited paghgr units, including option:
warrants, rights, appreciation rights and secwritiéh rights to distributions and allocations eiiguidation equal or superior to the securities
described in this document, however, a majoritthefunitholders must approve such issuance ih@)partnership securities to be issued will
have greater rights or powers than our common oni(8) if after giving effect to such issuancech newly issued partnership securities
represent over 20% of the outstanding limited paship interests.

If we issue additional common units, it will redumeér unitholders’ proportionate ownership inteii@stis. This could cause the market
price of the common units to fall and reduce theyrét cash distributions paid to our unitholddrsaddition, if we issued limited partnership
units with voting rights superior to the commontanit could adversely affect our unitholders’ wgtipower.

Our unitholders may not have limited liability inet circumstances described below and may be Ifablhe return of certain distributions.

Under Delaware law, our unitholders could be hietdlé for our obligations to the same extent asreegal partner if a court determin
that the right of unitholders to remove our genegratner or to take other action under our partripragreement constituted participation in the
“control” of our business.

The general partner generally has unlimited ligbflbr the obligations of our Partnership, suchtaslebts and environmental liabilities,
except for those contractual obligations of outiRaship that are expressly made without recourslee general partner.

In addition, Section 17-607 of the Delaware Revigaeiform Limited Partnership Act provides that, @ndertain circumstances, a
unitholder may be liable for the amount of disttibo for a period of three years from the dateisfribution.

Because we conduct our business in various stattaws of those states may pose similar riskaitaunitholders. To the extent to
which we conduct business in any state, our urdirgl might be held liable for our obligations athéy were general partners if a court or
government agency determined that we had not cenhpli
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with that state’s partnership statute, or if rigbtsinitholders constituted participation in theftrol” of our business under that state’s
partnership statute. In some of the states in wivieltonduct business, the limitations on the ligbdf limited partners for the obligations of a
limited partnership have not been clearly establish

We are dependent upon key personnel, and the fegs\aces of any of our key personnel could adgraffect our operations.

Our continued success depends to a consideraldntaxton the abilities and efforts of the senionagement of our general partn
particularly William Casey McManemin, its Chief Exgive Officer, James E. Raley, its Chief Operatdficer, and H. C. Allen, Jr., its Chief
Financial Officer. The loss of the services of afyhese key personnel could have a material adwffsct on our results of operations. We
have not obtained insurance or entered into empdoyrmgreements with any of these key personnel.

We are dependent on service providers who assisttigroviding Schedule K-1 tax statements tounitholders.

There are a very limited number of service firmat tturrently perform the detailed computations eelett provide each unitholder wi
estimated depletion and other tax information sisaithe unitholder in various United States incdeecomputations. There are also very few
publicly traded limited partnerships that need ¢hesrvices. As a result, the future costs and tivess$ of providing Schedule Ktax statemen
to our unitholders is uncertain.

Disclosure Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Statements included in this report which are nstdnical facts (including any statements concerpitags and objectives of management
for future operations or economic performance,ssuaptions or forecasts related thereto), are fakhking statements. These statements
can be identified by the use of forward-lookingrérology including “may,” “believe,” “will,” “expet,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “continuebr
other similar words. These statements discussdgxpectations, contain projections of resultsperations or of financial condition or state
other “forward-looking” information.

These forward-looking statements are made based mpmagement’s current plans, expectations, eggnassumptions and beliefs
concerning future events impacting us and therdforelve a number of risks and uncertainties. Watioa that forward-looking statements are
not guarantees and that actual results could diffterially from those expressed or implied inftbrevard-looking statements.

Because these forward-looking statements invoblesrand uncertainties, actual results could diffaterially from those expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements fouanber of important reasons, including those disedisgder “Risk Factorsind elsewhere
this report.

You should read these statements carefully bedheyediscuss our expectations about our futureopeidnce, contain projections of our
future operating results or our future financiahdibion, or state other “forward-looking” informati. Before you invest, you should be aware
that the occurrence of any of the events hereiordesl in “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this mpould substantially harm our business,
results of operations and financial condition amat tipon the occurrence of any of these eventdrading price of our common units could
decline, and you could lose all or part of yourdstment.

ITEM 7A. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE S ABOUT MARKET RISK
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

The following information provides quantitative aqdalitative information about our potential exp@suto market risk. The ter
“market risk” refers to the risk of loss arisingifin adverse changes in oil and natural
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gas prices, interest rates and currency exchamge rBhe disclosures are not meant to be preaikeaiors of expected future losses, but rather
indicators of reasonably possible losses.

Market Risk Related to Oil and Natural Gas Prices

Essentially all of our assets and sources of incaradrom the Net Profits Interests and the RoyRtgperties, which generally entitle
to receive a share of the proceeds from oil andrahgas production on those properties. Consetyyemt are subject to market risk from
fluctuations in oil and natural gas prices. Pridiagoil and natural gas production has been Jelatnd unpredictable for several years. We do
not anticipate entering into financial hedgingatigs intended to reduce our exposure to oil aattiral gas price fluctuations.

Absence of Interest Rate and Currency Exchange Riake

We do not anticipate having a credit facility ocumring any debt, other than trade debt. Therefoeego not expect interest rate risk tc
material to us. We do not anticipate engagingangactions in foreign currencies which could expesto foreign currency related market ri

ITEM 8.  FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA
The financial statements are set forth herein conuing on page F-1.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedure

As of the end of the period covered by this repaut, Partnership’s principal executive officer gmthcipal financial officer, carried out
an evaluation of the effectiveness of our discleszontrols and procedures as defined in Rule 18a)}Bomulgated under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Baged on their evaluation, they have concludatidbr Partnership’s disclosure
controls and procedures effectively ensure thatrtfeemation required to be disclosed in the reptine Partnership files with the SEC is
recorded, processed, summarized and reported nvithitime periods specified by the SEC.

Management’'s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management acknowledges its responsibility fortdisthing and maintaining adequate internal coraka@r financial reporting in
accordance with Rule 13a-15(f) promulgated undergkchange Act. Management has evaluated the igHeetss of its internal control over
financial reporting within the guidelines of the SO framework. Based on the results of this evalmatilanagement has determined that the
Partnership’s internal control over financial refpay was effective as of December 31, 2004. ThénReships external auditor, Grant Thornt
LLP, has audited the Partnership’s financial statetsiand has issued an attestation report on Mar&ayg&s assessment of the Partnership’s
internal control over financial reporting. This cepis included on page F-2.

Changes in Internal Controls

The Partnership has engaged a third party consutiaupplement our staff in complying with finaalcieporting matters. Hein &
Associates LLP provides assistance in determinioggr accounting and disclosure for unusual trafmacand an additional level of
accounting review for our SEC filings. No other ofas occurred in our internal control over finahoéporting (as defined in Rule 13&(f) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934) during therigmanded December 31, 2004 that has materiditafd, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over finaacreporting.
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ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

PART IlI

ITEM 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2005 Proxy Statenadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2004.
ITEM11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by this item is incorpe@dherein by reference to the 2005 Proxy Statemérith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2004.
ITEM 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

AND RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS

On February 14, 2005, seven holders of common upiified the SEC of their intent to sell up toaggregate total of 280,000 units in
accordance with Rule 144. The combined beneficialership of these seven holders is reported utdename of Energy Trust LLC in its
capacity as the holders’ investment advisor.

The remainder of the information required by tiésri is incorporated herein by reference to the Z0@&y Statement, which will be fils
with the Commission not later than 120 days subsegio December 31, 2004.

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

The information required by this item is incorp@etherein by reference to the 2005 Proxy Statemadnith will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent tember 31, 2004.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by this item is incorp@terein by reference to the 2005 Proxy Statemdmth will be filed with the
Commission not later than 120 days subsequent teber 31, 2004.

30



Table of Contents

Index to Financial Statements

ITEM 15.

PART IV

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

(&) Financial Statements and Schedt

Number

3.1

3.2

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.1C

3.11

3.1z

3.1¢

(1)
(2)
3)

See the Index to Financial Statements on pi-1.
No schedules are require
Exhibits.

Description

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials, L.P. (incorporated by reference to ExI8kitto Dorchester
Mineral¢' Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartirecftDorchester Minerals, L.P. (incorporated bference to Exhibit
3.2 to Dorchester Minere Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Management LP (incorporated by referen&xtobit 3.4 to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartiedfiDorchester Minerals Management LP (incorpedaty referenc
to Exhibit 3.4 to Dorchester Miner! Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals Mgement GP LLC (incorporated by reference to ExI3i to Dorcheste
Minerals' Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agment of Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLCofiporated
by reference to Exhibit 3.6 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Formation of Dorchester Minerals @ing GP LLC (incorporated by reference to Exh®hitO to Dorchester
Minerals' Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Limited Liability Company Agreement of Dorchesteiridrals Operating GP LLC (incorporated by referetacExhibit 3.11
to Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Operating LP (incorporated by referencextuilit 3.12 to
Dorchester Minera’ Registration Statement on Forr-4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited PartieftDorchester Minerals Operating LP (incorpodaly reference to
Exhibit 3.10 to Dorchester Mineri Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference tail&3.11 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dorchester Mate Oklahoma LP (incorporated by reference to Eixl3i.12 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchester Miner@klahoma GP, Inc. (incorporated by reference thiliik3.13 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20t
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Number

3.14

3.1
3.1¢

3.17
3.1¢

10.1

10.2
10.c
10.4
10.t

10.€

10.7

21.1
317

31.2
32.1
32.2

* Filed herewitr

Statements

Description

Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP, Inccdiporated by reference to Exhibit 3.14 to Dorchebtinerals’
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Certificate of Limited Partnership of Dorchestemidials Acquisition LF

Agreement of Limited Partnership of Dorchester Male Acquisition LP (incorporated by reference tdibit 3.16 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2I

Certificate of Incorporation of Dorchester Minerélsquisition GP, Inc. (incorporated by referencé&sdibit 3.17 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2I

Bylaws of Dorchester Minerals Acquisition GP, Ifiacorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.18 to Destier Mineral
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2

Amended and Restated Business Opportunities Agneteta¢ed as of December 13, 2001 by and betweeRehestrant
the General Partner, Dorchester Minerals Manage@entLC, SAM Partners, Ltd., Vaughn Petroleum, L&mith Allen
Oil & Gas, Inc., P.A. Peak, Inc., James E. Ralag,,land certain other parties. (incorporated fgremce to Exhibit 10.1 to
Dorchester Minera’ Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Transfer Restriction Agreement (incorporated bgrefice to Exhibit 10.2 to Dorchester Mine’ Report on Form 1-K for
the year ended December 31, 20!

Registration Rights Agreement (incorporated bynexfee to Exhibit 10.3 to Dorchester Minerals’ Repor Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 20

Lock-Up Agreement by William Casey McManemin (ingorated by reference to Exhibit 10.4 to Dorchebtirerals’
Report on Form 1-K for the year ended December 31, 20

Form of Lock-Up Agreement (incorporated by refeeeta Exhibit 10.5 to Dorchester Minerals’ RegistratStatement on
Form -4, Registration Number 3-88282)

Agreement and Plan of Merger among Dorchester MiegL..P., Dorchester Minerals Acquisition LP angdiey Royalty
Partners, LLC dated September 24, 2004 (incorpdiayaeference to Exhibit 10.1 to Dorchester Mit€rReport on Form
1C-Q for the quarter ended September 30, 2!

Form of Registration Rights Agreement dated Seperb, 2004 (incorporated by reference to Dorchedieerals’
Report on Form 1-Q for the quarter ended September 20, 2

Subsidiaries of the Registre

Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) of the Seegrifixchange Act of
1934

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to Rule 1-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1
Certification of Chief Executive Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1

Certification of Chief Financial Officer of our Raership pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Sec. 1
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GLOSSARY OF CERTAIN OIL AND GAS TERMS

The definitions set forth below shall apply to thdicated terms as used in this document. All vaaraf natural gas referred to herein
stated at the legal pressure base of the stateameere the reserves exist and at 60 degreesritadir and in most instances are rounded t
nearest major multiple.

“Bbl” means a standard barrel of 42 U.S. gallons an@septs the basic unit for measuring the produdfamude oil, natural gas
liquids and condensate.

“Depletion” means (a) the volume of hydrocarbons extracted &darmation over a given period of time, (b) theerof hydrocarbon
extraction over a given period of time expressed psrcentage of the reserves existing at the bagjrof such period, or (c) the amount of «
basis at the beginning of a period attributablthéovolume of hydrocarbons extracted during suctoge

“Division order” means a document to protect lessees and purctdgasduction, in which all parties who may havelam to the
proceeds of the sale of production agree upon hevptoceeds are to be divided.

“Enhanced recovery’means the process or combination of processeseapplia formation to extract hydrocarbons in addito those
that would be produced utilizing the natural eneggisting in that formation. Examples of enhanaswbrery include water flooding and carl
dioxide (CO2) injection.

“Estimated Future Net Revenueflso referred to as “estimated future net casii"jlaneans the result of applying current price®ibf
and natural gas to estimated future production fodrand natural gas proved reserves, reduced tim&ed future expenditures, based on
current costs to be incurred, in developing andlpeing the proved reserves, excluding overhead.

“Formation” means a distinct geologic interval, sometime reféto as the strata, which has characteristic$(@apermeability,
porosity and hydrocarbon saturations) which distisly it from surrounding intervals.

“Gross acre” means the number of surface acres in which a worikiterest is owned.

“Gross well” means a well in which a working interest is owned.

“Lease bonus”’means the initial cash payment made to a lessarlegsee in consideration for the execution andeyance of the lease.
“Leasehold” means an acre in which a working interest is owned.

“Lessee” means the owner of a lease of a mineral interesttiact of land.

“Lessor” means the owner of the mineral interest who gramésse of his interest in a tract of land to edtparty, referred to as the
lessee.

“Mineral interest” means the interest in the minerals beneath thasidf a tract of land. A mineral interest may &eesed from the
ownership of the surface of the tract. Ownership ofineral interest generally involves four incitteof ownership: (1) the right to use the
surface; (2) the right to incur costs and retaufits, also called the right to develop; (3) thghtito transfer all or a portion of the mineral
interest; and (4) the right to retain lease besgiitcluding bonuses and delay rentals.

“mcf” means one thousand cubic feet under prescribedtim edof pressure and temperature and repredeatsasic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.
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“mmcf’ means one million cubic feet under prescribed dr i of pressure and temperature and representsagic unit for measuring
the production of natural gas.

“Net acre” means the product determined by multiplying “grossfes by the interest in such acres.
“Net well” means the product determined by multiplying “grosi$’and natural gas wells by the interest in swelis.

“Net profits interest”’means a non-operating interest that creates a shgress production from another (operating or-nperating)
interest in oil and natural gas properties. Theeadetermined by net profits from the sale aidurction and customarily provides for the
deduction of capital and operating costs from tlee@eds of the sale of production. The owner odtgonofits interest is customarily liable for
the payment of capital and operating costs onthéoextent that revenue is sufficient to pay suadicbut not otherwise.

“Operator” means the individual or company responsible foretk@oration, development, and production of arooihatural gas well or
lease.

“Overriding royalty interest”’means a royalty interest created or reserved froothar (operating or nonoperating) interest iraoidl
natural gas properties. Its term extends for timeesterm as the interest from which it is created.

“Proved developed reservestieans reserves that can be expected to be recaheoedh existing wells with existing equipment and
operating methods. Additional oil and gas expettelae obtained through the application of fluiceiztjon or other improved recovery
techniques for supplementing the natural forcesraadhanisms of primary recovery should be inclugietioroved developed reserves” only
after testing by a pilot project or after the opieraof an installed program has confirmed thropgbduction response that increased recovery
will be achieved.

“Proved reserves’means the estimated quantities of crude oil, nagas, and natural gas liquids which geological angineering data
demonstrate with reasonable certainty to be reedolerin future years from known reservoirs undéstég economic and operating conditic
i.e., prices and costs as of the date the estimatade. Prices include consideration of changesisting prices provided only by contractual
arrangements, but not on escalations based uporefobnditions.

(i) Reservoirs are considered proved if economigpcibility is supported by either actual produntmr conclusive formation test.
The area of a reservoir considered proved inclgalethat portion delineated by drilling and defirtgdgas-oil and/or oiwater contacts,
any; and (b) the immediately adjoining portions yeit drilled, but which can be reasonably judged@momically productive on the
basis of available geological and engineering datthe absence of information on fluid contadte, iowest known structural occurrence
of hydrocarbons controls the lower proved limittoé reservoir.

(i) Reserves which can be produced economicatyuh application of improved recovery techniquash as fluid injection) at
included in the “proved” classification when sucfettesting by a pilot project, or the operatidran installed program in the reservoir,
provides support for the engineering analysis oitwthe project or program was based.

(iii) Estimates of proved reserves do not incluge following: (a) oil that may become availablenfrknown reservoirs but
classified separately as “indicated additional nes®'; (b) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gas liquids,recovery of which is subject
reasonable doubt because of uncertainty as to ggaleservoir characteristics, or economic fact@@scrude oil, natural gas, and natural
gas liquids, that may occur in undrilled prospeaty] (d) crude oil, natural gas, and natural gpgds, that may be recovered from oil
shales, coal, gilsonite and other such sources.
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“Proved undeveloped reservegieans proved reserves that are expected to beerazbfrom new wells on undrilled acreage, or from
existing wells where a relatively major expenditigreequired for recompletion.

“Royalty” means an interest in an oil and gas lease thas ¢fiieowner of the interest the right to receiy®aion of the production from
the leased acreage (or of the proceeds of thelsaleof), but generally does not require the oviagray any portion of the costs of drilling or
operating the wells on the leased acreage.

“SEC PV-10" means the pretax present value of estimated fuketreesvenues to be generated from the productigmased reserves
calculated in accordance with SEC guidelines, hesbmated production and future development ¢astiig prices and costs as of the date of
estimation without future escalation, without giyieffect to non-property related expenses sucteasrgl and administrative expenses, debt
service and depreciation, depletion and amortinatimd discounted using an annual discount rat®%f.

“Severance tax’means an amount of tax, surcharge or levy recougraegbvernmental agencies from the gross procekedis and nature
gas sales. Production tax may be determined ascargage of proceeds or as a specific amount gemeiric unit of sales. Severance tax is
usually withheld from the gross proceeds of oil aatural gas sales by the first purchaser (e.glipig or refinery) of production.

“Standardized measure of discounted future net dksts” (also referred to as “standardized measure”) mgenSEC PV-10 defined
above, less applicable income taxes, if applicable.

“Undeveloped acreageimeans lease acreage on which wells have not bélerd dr completed to a point that would permit the
production of commercial quantities of oil and matwas regardless of whether such acreage comgained reserves.

“Unitization” means the process of combining mineral interesksasies thereof in separate tracts of land infoglesentity for
administrative, operating or ownership purposestizition is sometimes called “pooling” or “commtination” and may be voluntary or
involuntary.

“Working interest” (also referred to as an “operating interest”) meansal property interest entitling the owner toeiige a specified
percentage of the proceeds of the sale of oil ataral gas production or a percentage of the ptamhudout requiring the owner of the working
interest to bear the cost to explore for, develmgp groduce such oil and natural gas. A workingregeowner who owns a portion of the
working interest may participate either as operatdsy voting his percentage interest to approveisepprove the appointment of an operator
and certain activities in connection with the depahent and operation of a property.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Regyidthas duly caused this report tc
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, therednlp authorized.

Date: March 8, 2005

DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P

By: Dorchester Minerals Management LP,
its general partne

By: Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC,
its general partne

By: /s/ _William Casey McManemi
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the SecuritiesExathange Act of 1934, this report has been sigedalbby the following persons on

behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities@nthe dates indicated.

/s/  William Casey McManemi

William Casey McManemi

Chief Executive Officer and Manag
(Principal Executive Officer

Date: March 8, 200

/s/ James E. Ral¢

James E. Rale
Chief Operating Officer and Manag
Date: March 8, 200

/s/ Rawles Fulghal

Rawles Fulghan
Managel
Date: March 8, 200

/s/ C.W. Russe

C.W. Russel
Managel
Date: March 8, 200
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/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr

H.C. Allen, Jr.

Chief Financial Officer and Manag
(Principal Financial and Accounting Office
Date: March 8, 200

/s/  Buford P. Berr

Buford P. Berry
Managet
Date: March 8, 200

/s/ Preston A. Pes

Preston A. Pea
Managet
Date: March 8, 200

/sl Robert C. Vaugh

Robert C. Vaughi
Managet
Date: March 8, 200
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the General Partners and
Unitholders of Dorchester Minerals, L.P.

We have audited management’s assessment, inclodddriagement’s Annual Report on Internal ControkOinancial Reporting
shown on page 29, that Dorchester Minerals, L.Pglaware Limited Partnership) maintained effectiternal control over financial reportil
as of December 31, 2004, based on criteria estedalis1 Internal Control-Integrated Framework issbhgdhe Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO)cBester Minerals, L.P.’s management is respon$iloleaintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting and for its assesat of the effectiveness of internal control ofireancial reporting. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on management’s assessmenhamiraon on the effectiveness of the partnershipternal control over financial reporti
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadedof the Public Company Accounting Oversightri@d@nited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet amidbtain reasonable assurance about whethetiefenternal control over financial
reporting was maintained in all material respe®@tsr audit included obtaining an understanding tdrimal control over financial reporting,
evaluating management’s assessment, testing ahchéng the design and operating effectivenessatefnal control, and performing such
other procedures as we considered necessary @irtluenstances. We believe that our audit providesagonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial repogiis a process designed to provide reasonablezassuregarding the reliability of
financial reporting and the preparation of finahsiatements for external purposes in accordantegenerally accepted accounting princip
A company’s internal control over financial repogiincludes those policies and procedures thagi€ithin to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reftbettransactions and dispositions of the assdtseofompany; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary tatgeaparation of financial statements in accor@éawith generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expendituree®tbmpany are being made only in accordance witioaizations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasaabturance regarding prevention or timely deteafainauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company'’s assets that could lzareaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal cohtiver financial reporting may not prevent or d¢t@isstatements. Also, projections of
any evaluation of effectiveness to future periogssabject to the risk that controls may becomdénaate because of changes in condition
that the degree of compliance with the policiepraicedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, managemestassessment that Dorchester Minerals, L.P. magdaffective internal control over financial refimg as o
December 31, 2004, is fairly stated, in all mateeapects, based on criteria established in late@ontrol-Integrated Framework issued by the
Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Tread®ommission (COSO). Also in our opinion, Dorckedlinerals, L.P. maintained, in
all material respects, effective internal contre¢éofinancial reporting as of December 31, 2004¢eblzon criteria established in Internal Control-
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee ohSpong Organizations of the Treadway CommissioD$0).

We have also audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the balance
sheets of Dorchester Minerals, L.P. as of Decer@lbe2004 and 2003, and the related statementsestipns, changes in partnership capital,
and cash flows for each of the three years in $reogd ended December 31, 2004, and our report dagbrlary 25, 2005 expressed an
unqualified opinion on those financial statements.

/s/ GRANT THORNTON, LLP
Grant Thornton, LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 25, 2005
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the General Partners and Unitholders of Dorehnédinerals, L.P.

We have audited the accompanying balance she@&srohester Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 20@42003, and the related
statements of operations, changes in partnershpipatiaand cash flows for each of the three yeathé period ended December 31, 2004. T
financial statements are the responsibility of lagtnership’s management. Our responsibility isxjoress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstats of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBiogUnited States). Those
standards require that we plan and perform thet &mdbtain reasonable assurance about whethdinthecial statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on aliasis, evidence supporting the amounts and digids in the financial statements. An a
also includes assessing the accounting princiged and significant estimates made by managemeniglhas evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. We believe that our apditgide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referre@love present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Dorchester
Minerals, L.P. as of December 31, 2004 and 2008 tlam results of its operations and its cash fllawsach of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2004 in conformity with accagngirinciples generally accepted in the Unitedestatf America.

We also have audited, in accordance with the stasd# the Public Company Accounting Oversight Bo@snited States), the
effectiveness of Dorchester Minerals, L.P.’s ingrcontrol over financial reporting as of DecemB&y 2004, based on criteria established in
Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued byGlenmittee of Sponsoring Organizations of the TweadCommission (COSO) and our
report dated February 25, 2005 expressed an ufigdadipinion thereon.

/s/ Grant Thornton, LLP
Grant Thornton, LLP
Dallas, Texas

February 25, 2005
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2004 and 2003
(Dollars in Thousands)

ASSETS
Current assett
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade receivable
Net profits interests receival-related part
Note receivabl-related party
Prepaid expense

Total current asse
Properties and leasehold improvem—at cost:
Oil and natural gas properties (full cost meth
Less full cost depletio
Total

Leasehold improvemen
Less amortizatiol

Total
Net properties and leasehold improveme

Total asset

LIABILITIES AND PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and other current liabilit
Total current liabilities
Deferred rent incentiv
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 4 ar
Partnership capita
General partne
Unitholders

Total partnership capiti

Total liabilities and partnership capi

2004 2003

$ 12,36¢ $ 10,88
5,38¢ 3,481
4,75( 4,17
15¢ 20t
25 69
22,68/ 18,81:
291,85! 268,18
108,83- 88,05
183,02: 180,13t

48C —

12 —

46¢ —
183,48 180,13t
$206,170 $198,95:
$ 66¢ $ 51z
66< 51z

36¢€ —
1,03¢ 51z
7,801 8,24¢
197,33: 190,19¢
205,13t 198,43¢
$206,170 $198,95:



The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

2004 2003 2002
Operating revenue
Net profits interes $24,387 $2126¢ $ —
Natural gas sale — 2,401 18,60:
Royalties 30,77( 25,25( —
Lease bonu 1,61( 298 —
Other — 12 13€
Total operating revenut 56,76 49,22 18,73¢
Costs and expense
Production taxe 1,31% 1,211 1,00¢
Operating expenst 1,20¢ 1,113 2,80¢
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati 20,79¢ 23,63¢ 2,13(
Impairment of full cost propertie — 43,80¢ —
Tax and regulatory expens 1,03: 587 243
General and administrative expen 2,58( 2,401 67¢
Management fee — 524 524
Combination costs and related exper — 3,08C 73€
Total costs and expens 26,93 76,35¢ 8,12¢
Operating income (lost 29,83¢ (27,139 10,61
Other income, ne
Investment incom 10¢ 12t 2,38t
Interest expens — — (15)
Other income (expense), r 131 18¢ (19
Total other income, ne 24C 30¢ 2,351
Net earnings (loss $30,07¢  $(26,827)  $12,96:

Allocation of net earnings (loss

General Partne $ 77C $ (64) $ 13cC
Unitholders $29,30¢  $(26,18¢) $12,83:
Net earnings (loss) per common unit (in doll: $ 107 $ (1.0 $ 1.1¢
Weighted average common units outstanding’s) E m m

STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

2004 2003 2002
Net earnings (loss $30,07¢  $(26,827)  $12,96:
Unrealized loss on available for sale securi — — (513
Reclassification adjustment for gains included éh @arning: — — (2,000

Comprehensive income (los $30,07¢  $(26,827)  $10,45(



The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 200

(Dollars in Thousands)

Cash flows from operating activitie

Net earnings (los:

Adjustments to reconcile net earnings to net cashiged by operating activitie
Depreciation, depletion and amortizati
Impairment of full cost propertie
Write-off related to unsuccessful acquisiti
Gain on sale of availat-for-sale securitie
Amortization of deferred ret
Loss (gain) on sale of assi
Other

Changes in operating assets and liabilities neffett of combination
Trade receivable
Net profits interests receivak— related party
Notes receivabl- related party
Prepaid expenst
Accounts payable, taxes and royalties pay

Net cash provided by operating activit

Cash flows from investing activitie
Cash received in combinatic
Acquisition of royalty interest
Capital expenditure
Cash received on sale of ExxonMobil st
Cash received on sale of property and equipt

Net cash provided by investing activiti

Cash flows from financing activitie
Distributions paid to partne

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivs
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of

Cash and cash equivalents at end of
Noncash investing and financing activiti
Acquisition of assets for uni
Oil and gas propertie
Receivable:
Cash

Value assigned to assets acqu

Supplemental cash flow and other informati
Interest paid (no interest was capitaliz

Distributions declared but not pe

Noncash additions to leasehold improvem

2004 2003 2002
$30,07¢  $(26,82)  $12,96:
20,79t 23,63¢ 2,13(
— 43,80« —
87
— — (2,000
(10 — —
— (55) 25
— — (125)
(1,909) 2,47¢ (1,099
(579) (4,177 —
50 (20E) —
44 61 23C
11€ (192) 45
48,67¢ 38,52: 12,17¢
1,06¢ — —
(562) (40) (321)
— — 4,517
— — 41
50€ 28 4,237
(47,707 (50,799 (11,72)
1,48 (12,248 4,69(
10,88: 23,12¢ 18,43¢
$12,36F  $10,88:  $23,12¢
$24,32¢  $233,46 —
— 3,66( —
$24,32¢  $237,19 —
— — $ 22
— — $ 1
$  41F — —

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statement



F-6



Table of Contents
Index to Financial Statements
DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.

(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN PARTNERSHIP CAPITAL
For the Years Ended December 31, 2004, 2003 and 200
(Dollars in Thousands)

Unitholders Other
General Comprehensive
Year Partners Income Total
2002
Balance at January 1, 20 $ 271 $ 34,55. $ 2,51: $ 37,33¢
Net earning: 13C 12,83: — 12,96:
Net unrealized holding loss on investments avagl
for sale — — (513 (513
Reclassification adjustment for gains includedéh @arning: (2,000 (2,000
Distributions ($.81 per Uni (88) (8,70%) — (8,79
Other (1) (1249 — (125
Balance at December 31, 2C 31z 38,55¢ — 38,87(
2003
Net loss- January ()] (1,725 — (1,742
Liquidating distribution to Dorchester Hugoton, Leartners ($1.90
per Unit) (199) (20,419 — (20,619
Acquisition of assets for uni 9,56( 227,63« — 237,19
Net loss- February through Decemb (624 (24,46)) — (25,085
Distributions ($1.08723 per Uni (78€) (29,399 — (30,185
Balance at December 31, 2C 8,24¢ 190,19 — 198,43¢
2004
Net earning: 77C 29,30¢ — 30,07¢
Acquisition of assets for uni — 24,32« — 24,32¢
Distributions ($1.698211 per Un (1,209 (46,49)) — (47,700
Balance at December 31, 2C $ 7,801 $197,33: $ — $205,13¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktfinancial statements.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

1. General and Summary of Significant AccountindPolicies

Nature of Operations—In these Notes, the term “Partnership,” as wethasterms “us,” “our,” “we,” and “its” are someten used as
abbreviated references to Dorchester Minerals, itsBIf or Dorchester Minerals, L.P. and its rethéatities. Our Partnership is a Dallas, Texas
based owner of producing and non-producing nagasland crude oil royalty, net profits, and leafkiderests in 585 counties and parishes
and 25 states. Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd.’s operattmmsisted principally of the operation of natgas properties located in Kansas and
Oklahoma.

Basis of Presentation-Our Partnership is a publicly traded Delaware tidipartnership that was formed in December 2001 in
connection with the combination, which was commleta January 31, 2003, of Dorchester Hugoton, (Rbychester Hugoton) which was a
publicly traded Texas limited partnership, and R#jgtRoyalty Company (Republic) and Spinnaker Rty&ompany, L.P. (Spinnaker), both
of which were privately held Texas partnerships.

The accompanying financial statements reflect trelination completed on January 31, 2003 and a¢eduar using the purchase
method of accounting. See Note 2. In accordande tivé purchase method of accounting, Dorchesteotdngwvas designated as the accour
acquiror. Under the purchase method of accountingPartnership used the market price of Dorchéstgioton’s partnership units on January
31, 2003, adjusted for the liquidating distributiorDorchester Hugoton unitholders, to determirgeilue of the Republic and Spinnaker oil
and gas properties merged into our Partnershiph 8uwthod increased the historic book values obthand gas properties of Republic and
Spinnaker by approximately $192,000,000 which iase&l our Partnership’s depletion.

Our Partnership is required to present the findrstédements of Dorchester Hugoton, the accouraagiiror, for 2002 and the financial
statements of our Partnership for the twelve mpettiod ended December 31, 2003, which includesebiglts of operations for Dorchester
Hugoton for the one month period ended Januarg@a3 and the financial condition and results ofrapens for our Partnership for the ele
month period ended December 31, 2003. Subsequarg gentain only Partnership information.

Per-unit information is calculated by dividing tharnings or loss applicable to holders of our Rastnip’s common units by the weighted
average number of units outstanding. Per-unit médfon for Dorchester Hugoton during 2002 is calted by dividing the 99% interest owned
by Dorchester Hugoton unitholders by the 10,744,386 outstanding. The Partnership has no potgntidutive securities and consequently
basic and dilutive earnings per unit would notetiff

Reclassification—Certain amounts in the 2002 financial statemeat&tbeen reclassified to conform to the 2003 ard 2Desentation.

Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conforwith accounting principles generally acceptedtie United States of
America requires management to make estimatesssurgotions that affect the reported amounts otsssel liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date efitancial statements and the reported amountsvehues and expenses during the reporting
period. For example, estimates of uncollected regsrand unpaid expenses from royalties and netpioterests in properties operated by
non-affiliated entities are particularly subjectidge to inability to gain accurate and timely imf@tion. Therefore, actual results could differ
from those estimates.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

The discounted present value of our proved oil gaslreserves is a major component of the ceilit@utzdion and requires many
subjective judgments. Estimates of reserves aeeéats based on engineering and geological anapgésent reserve engineers may reach
different conclusions as to estimated quantitiesatfiral gas reserves based on the same inform&liorreserve estimates are prepared by
independent consultants. The passage of time msvitbre qualitative information regarding reserstemgates, and revisions are made to prior
estimates based on updated information. Howeveretban be no assurance that more significantioegisvill not be necessary in the future.
Significant downward revisions could result in apairment representing a non-cash charge to earnimgddition to the impact on
calculation of the ceiling test, estimates of pabveserves are also a major component of the eionlof depletion. See the discussion under
Property and Equipment.

Cash and Cash EquivalentsOur principal banking is with major financial iitstions. Cash balances in these accounts maynast
exceed federally insured limits. We have not exgrered any losses in such cash accounts and delimidowe are exposed to any significant
risk on cash and cash equivalents. Short term imezgts with a maturity of three months or lesscamesidered to be cash equivalents and are
carried at cost, which approximates fair value.

Concentration of Credit Risks-Our Partnership, as a royalty owner, has no cootrer the volumes or method of sale of oil andiret
gas produced and sold from the royalty properttds.believed that the loss of any single customeuld not have a material adverse effect on
the results of our operations. Dorchester Hugotmmihcurred only minimal credit losses.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments-The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalenatde treceivables and payables approximate
value because of the short maturity of those insémts. These estimated fair values may not be septative of actual values of the financial
instruments that could have been realized as afeed or that will be realized in the future.

Trade Receivables-Our Partnership’s trade receivables consist piilgnaf royalties receivable and net profits intdrpayments
receivable. Most payments are received two to fieanths after production date. No allowance for dfallaccounts is deemed necessary.

Note Receivable-Related PartyOur Note Receivable consists of a five-year natgaple by Dorchester Minerals Operating LP, reterre
to in these Notes as “the operating partnershigdting interest at 6% having an original amour280,836. Principal and interest payments
are received quarterly.

Property and Equipmert-We (and Dorchester Hugoton) utilize the full costthod of accounting for costs related to our nd gas
properties. Under this method, all such costs ap&alized and amortized on an aggregate basistbgerstimated lives of the properties using
the units-of-production method. These capitalizests are subject to a ceiling test, however, whinhs such pooled costs to the aggregate of
the present value of future net revenues attribetatbproved oil and gas reserves discounted at Ql0%the lower of cost or market value of
unproved properties. In accordance with applicabEounting rules, Dorchester Hugoton was deemée the accounting acquiror of the
Republic and Spinnaker assets. Our Partnershigisisition of these assets was recorded at a vasedoon the closing price of Dorchester
Hugoton’s common units immediately prior to consuation of the combination transaction, subject taaie adjustments. Consequently, the
acquisition of these assets was recorded at véthaeexceed the historical book value of thesetagser to consummation of the combination
transaction. Our Partnership did not assign anyev&d unproved properties, including nonproducimgality, mineral and leasehold interests.
The full cost ceiling is evaluated at the end affea
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

quarter. For the second and third quarters of 2008unamortized costs of oil and gas propertiegeded the ceiling test. During 2003, our
Partnership has recorded such full cost write-dowfr§13,804,000. No additional impairments havenbeorded since the quarter ended
September 30, 2003.

While the guantities of proved reserves requirestritial judgment, the associated prices of oil galreserves that are included in the
discounted present value of our reserves are agdctdetermined. The ceiling test calculation riegsi use of prices and costs in effect as of
the last day of the accounting period, which ameegally held constant for the life of the propestids a result, the present value is not
necessarily an indication of the fair value of teserves. Oil and gas prices have historically hvedeatile and the prevailing prices at any given
time may not reflect our Partnership’s or the irtdus forecast of future prices.

Our Partnership’s properties are being depletethemnit-ofproduction method using estimates of proved oil gasireserves. Gains &
losses are recognized upon the disposition ofrmligas properties involving a significant portidroar Partnership’s reserves. Proceeds from
other dispositions of oil and gas properties aeglited to the full cost account.

Leasehold improvements include $415,000 receivezhascentive in our office space lease and isebfifs liabilities as deferred rent.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the shofttheir estimated useful lives or the relatsakk life of 10 years. For leases with
renewal periods at the partnership’s option, weehased the original lease term, excluding reneywtbn periods to determine useful life.
Deferred rent is being amortized to general andimidtrative expense over the same term as theHe&sénprovements, which is 10 years.

General Partne—Our general partner is Dorchester Minerals ManagermP, referred to in these Notes as “our gergagher.” Our
general partner owns all of the partnership intsresDorchester Minerals Operating LP, the opagpfiartnership. See Note 3. The general
partner is allocated 1% and 4% of our net profiteriests and royalty properties revenues, respdgti@ur executive officers all own an
interest in our general partner and receive no emsgtion for services as officers of our Partnershi

Dorchester Hugoton’s two General Partners had vieeatl responsibility for the management, operatiod future development of the
properties. Each General Partner was entitleddeive reasonable compensation in the form of managefee, to be divided among the
General Partners in an annual aggregate amouSX,800 plus 1% of the gross income for servicedeeed in operating and managing
Dorchester Hugoton. The General Partners wereraistbursed for all general and administrative esgsrincurred by them on behalf of
Dorchester Hugoton.

Revenue Recognitiea-The pricing of oil and natural gas sales fromRugalty Properties is primarily determined by sypmhd demand
in the marketplace and can fluctuate consideraksya royalty owner, we have extremely limited inn@hent and operational control over the
volumes and method of sale of oil and natural gadyced and sold from the Royalty Properties.

Revenues from royalty interests and net profitsrigdts are recorded under the cash receipts appagadirectly received from the
remitters’ statement, accompanying the revenuekct&noce the revenue checks are generally recéivedo four months after the production
month, the Partnership accrues for revenue eanmedldh received.

Dorchester Hugoton had one purchaser who accotioté % of natural gas revenues for the year edszémber 31, 2002.
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DORCHESTER MINERALS, L.P.
(A Delaware Limited Partnership)

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Income Taxes—We are treated as a partnership for income tagqaas and, as a result, our income or loss isditgiiin the tax returns
of the individual unitholders. Unitholders shoulshsult tax advisors concerning their own tax sitratDepletion of natural gas properties i
expense allowable to each individual partner aeddttpletion expense as reported on the finanetdrsents will not be indicative of the
depletion expense an individual partner or Unitkolshay be able to deduct for income tax purposes.

Simplified Employee Pension PlarContributions aggregating $273,267 and $165,94@ weade to eligible employees’ accounts for
2003 and 2002, respectively, under Dorchester Hugesimplified employee pension plan. Contribusiam 2003 included $259,323 recorded
to combination cost and related expenses on thadial statements that is applicable to Dorchédteyoton’s severance payments made in
January 2003 prior to closing of the combination.

Severance PaymentsDorchester Hugoton adopted a severance polic@81Benefits were generally payable to employees a
General Partner(s) in the event Dorchester Hugotolonger existed, incurred reduction in force lonmated a position or group of positions.
Pursuant to the combination, approximately $2.7ionilin severance payments were paid by Dorchéstigoton in January 2003 prior to the
closing of the combination which included $496,®08t was included in management fees on the fiahstatements.

Recently Issued Accounting PronouncemenisJduly 2001, the Financial Accounting Standardaf8dssued SFAS No. 143,
“Accounting for Asset Retirement Obligations.” SFA®. 143 requires entities to record the fair vadfia liability for an asset retirement
obligation in the period in which it is incurred=AS No. 143 is effective for fiscal years beginnafter June 15, 2002. Dorchester Minerals
adopted SFAS No. 143 on January 1, 2003. Baseleonature of our properties we evaluated our otitiga under SFAS No. 143 each period
and determined that we have no material obligatguired to be recorded.

The FASB’s Emerging Issues Task Force (EITF) redeheonsensus that mineral rights are tangiblesss&ITF Issue 04-2, “Whether
Mineral Assets Are Tangible or Intangible Assefghe FASB ratified the EITF consensus, subject termiment of SFAS No. 141 and No. !
through a FASB Staff Position (FSP). Thereforechanges would be required in the way the Partneidhgsifies its mineral rights.

2. Combination Transaction and Acquisitions

On January 31, 2003, Dorchester Hugoton transfeeedin assets to the operating partnership ihange for a net profits interest,
contributed the net profits interest and other sstgeour Partnership and subsequently liquiddReghublic and Spinnaker transferred certain
assets to the operating partnership in exchangeefioprofits interests and subsequently merged ethPartnership. For accounting purposes
Dorchester Hugoton is deemed the acquiror. Thesvadsigned to the assets of Republic and Spinmed®based on the market capitalization
of Dorchester Hugoton and the share of the totalmaon units of our Partnership received by the forpagtners of Republic (10,953,078
common units) and Spinnaker (5,342,973 common ufiite assets of Republic and Spinnaker were vaatué&@37,194,000 which was
allocated as follows:

Cash $ 68,00(
Oil and gas propertie 233,466,00
Receivable: 3,660,001
Total $237,194,00
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

The following reflects unaudited pro forma datatetl to the combination discussed herein. The uteligro forma data assumes the
combination had taken place as of the beginningaoh period. The pro forma amounts are not nedissalicative of the results that may be
reported in the future. Pro forma adjustments H@een made to depletion, depreciation, and amadudiz#d reflect the new basis of accounting
for the assets of Spinnaker and Republic as ofalgréll, 2003, and to revenues to reflect the reegmfi Dorchester Hugoton as Net Profits
Interests.

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31,

2003 2002
Revenue: $ 51,11 $37,54°
Depletion $ 25,39( $25,84«
Impairment $ 43,80 —
Net earnings (loss $(26,97¢) $ 6,52¢
Earnings (loss) per common u $ (0.99) $ 0.2¢
Nonrecurring items
Severance and related co $ 3,00: —
Combinatior-related cost $ 67C $ 1,937

On September 30, 2004, we acquired, through Doteh&tinerals Acquisition LP, assets related toamitl gas properties consisting of
producing and non-producing perpetual mineral aydlty interests located in 104 counties and passh six states in exchange for 1,200,000
common units of Dorchester Minerals. Net assetsiaed at the date of acquisition totalled $24,328,0

3. Related Party Transactions

Our general partner owns all of the partnershigrests in the operating partnership. It is the eyl of all personnel, owns the worki
interests and other properties underlying our Nefif3 Interests, and provides day- to-day operati@nd administrative services to us and the
general partner. In accordance with our partneragieement, we reimburse the general partner ftaineallocable General and Administrat
costs, including rent, salaries, and employee ligplehs. These types of reimbursements are lintitego of distributions, plus certain costs
previously paid. All such costs have been substiyntielow the 5% limit amount. Additionally, ceitareimbursable direct costs such as
professional and regulatory fees and ad valorensamdrance taxes are not limited. Significant @gtlvetween the partnership and the
operating partnership consists of the following:

From/To Operating Partnership 2004 2003

Net Profits Interests Payments Receivable or Actfag $4,750,04.  $4,177,53
General & Administrative Amounts Payal $ 28,000 $ 86,00(
General & Administrative Amounts Accrut $ 29,000 $ 16,00(
Total General & Administrative Amounts Pz $1,766,000  $1,097,00

(1) All Net Profits Interests income on the financitements is from the operating partners
Less than $15,000 in fees for legal services ware ip 2004 and 2003 to a family member of a menab@ur executive management.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS —(Continued)
December 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

4. Loans and Long-Term Debt

In June 2002 Dorchester Hugoton repaid its bankolpdngs and terminated its unsecured revolvingicegteement. The amount
borrowed during 2002 was $100,000. The partnersagno outstanding loans or long term debt.

5. Commitments and Contingencies

In January 2002, some individuals and an assoniatitied Rural Residents for Natural Gas Rightgrred to as RRNGR, sued
Dorchester Hugoton, Ltd., Anadarko Petroleum Caapion, Conoco, Inc., XTO Energy Inc., ExxonMobil@oration, Phillips Petroleum
Company, Incorporated and Texaco Exploration awd@tion, Inc. Dorchester Minerals Operating LPned directly and indirectly by our
general partner, now owns and operates the prepddimerly owned by Dorchester Hugoton. These gntags contribute a major portion of
the Net Profits Interests amounts paid to the Rastrip. The suit is currently pending in the Didt@ourt of Texas County, Oklahoma and
discovery is underway by the plaintiffs and defertdaThe individuals and RRNGR consist primarilyTeikas County, Oklahoma residents
who, in residences located on leases use natwsdl@a gas wells located on the same leases, iatotiva risk, free of cost. The plaintiffs seek
declaration that their domestic gas use is notéichio stoves and inside lights and is not limited principal dwelling as provided in the oil
and gas lease agreements with defendants in this183he 1950s. Plaintiffs’ claims against defertddnclude failure to prudently operate
wells, violation of rights to free domestic galation of irrigation gas contracts, underpaymednbgalties, a request for accounting, and
fraud. Plaintiffs also seek certification of claggion against defendants. In July 2002, the defietsdwere granted a motion for summary
judgment removing RRNGR as a plaintiff. On OctobeP004, the plaintiffs severed claims against Dester Minerals Operating L
regarding royalty underpayments. Dorchester Mirse@erating LP believes plaintiffs’ claims, inclndisevered claims, are completely
without merit. Based upon past measurements of daptestic gas usage, Dorchester Minerals Operainigelieves the domestic gas dam:
sought by plaintiffs to be minimal. An adverse dem could reduce amounts the Partnership recéiwesthe Net Profits Interests.

Our Partnership and the operating partnershipra@ved in other legal and/or administrative pratiegs arising in the ordinary course
of their businesses, none of which have predictabteomes and none of which are believed to hayesi@gmificant effect on financial position
or operating results.

Operating Leases-We have entered into a non-canceleable, renevedlpieevailing rate for an additional five yearsemiing lease
agreement in the ordinary course of our businetgities. The lease is for our office space at 38&& Lawn Avenue, Suite 300, Dallas, Te:
and it expires in 2015. Rental expense relatebdddase was $54,000 for the year ended Decemb@084. At December 31, 2004, our total
commitment under the non-canceleable operating le@as $2.4 million. Minimum rental commitments untlee terms of our operating leases
are as follows (in thousands):

Minimum

Payments
Years Ended December 31,
2005 $ 23t
2006 204
2007 21¢
2008 21€
2009 22t
Thereaftel 1,28(
Total $ 2,37¢
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Dorchester Hugoton rented skid-mounted field gaspression units on a monthly basis and administaiffice space under leases
expiring at various dates through 2007. Such otéese was terminated by the operating partneisi@rtober 2004. Total rental expense was
$302,000 for the year ended December 31, 2002.

6. Impairment of Oil and Gas Properties

During the second and third quarters of 2003, @utrership recorded non-cash charges against gartotaling $43,804,000. The write-
downs represent an impairment of assets that sgstitharily from the difference, after accumulatkgpletion, between the discounted present
value of our Partnership’s proved oil and natuesd geserves using quarter ending oil and gas paeesmpared to the initial book value
assigned to former Republic and Spinnaker assetsdordance with purchase accounting rules, whathevsignificantly exceeded historic
book value. Cash flow from operations and cashibigions to unitholders are not affected by théavdown. See Note 1.

7. Distribution To Holders Of Common Units
Since our Partnership’s combination on Januar28@3, unitholder cash distributions per common baite been:

Per Unit
Year Quarter Record Date Payment Date Amount
2003 1t (partial) April 28, 2003 May 8, 2007 $0.20646!
2003 2nd July 28, 200: August 7, 200: $0.45808
2003 3w October 31, 200 November 10, 200 $0.42267.
2003 4w January 26, 200 February 5, 200 $0.39106!
2004 1 April 30, 2004 May 10, 2004 $0.41563.
2004 2nd July 26, 200+ August 5, 200¢ $0.41531!
2004 3w October 25, 200 November 4, 200. $0.47619!
2004 gm February 1, 200 February 11, 200 $0.42607!

Third and fourth quarter 2004 distributions werépm 28,240,431 units; previous distributions weaid on 27,040,431 units.
The partnership agreement requires the next castibdition to be paid by May 15, 2005.

8. Unaudited Oil and Natural Gas Reserve and Stalardized Measure Information

The Net Profits Interests represent net profitsadieg royalty interests in various properties @drby the operating partnership. 1
Royalty Properties consist of producing and nonpeath mineral, royalty, overriding royalty, net fits, and leasehold interests located in 585
counties and parishes in 25 states. We retainemhdependent petroleum engineering firm of Huddlest Co., Inc. to estimate proved oil and
natural gas reserves attributable to the Royaltyp@ties as of December 31, 2004. The operatinpgahip retained the independent
petroleum engineering firm of Calhoun, Blair & Asgtes, Inc. to estimate proved oil and naturalrgasrves attributable to its interest in the
properties underlying the Net Profits InteresteaBecember 31, 2004. Amounts set forth hereinbattable to the Net Profits Interests reflect
our 96.97% net share of Calhoun, Blair's estimafdthiough new discoveries have occurred on cexéihe Royalty Properties, based on
engineering studies available to date, no events bacurred since December 31, 2004 that would hawaterial effect on our estimated
proved developed reserves.
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In accordance with SFAS No. 69 and Securities arah&hge Commission (“SEC”) rules and regulatiohs,following information is
presented with regard to the Net Profits Interasts Royalty Properties oil and gas reserves, ailto€h are proved, developed and located in
the United States.

The SEC has adopted SFAS No. 69 disclosure guetefior oil and gas producers. These rules requalesion as a supplement to the
basic financial statements a standardized meas$ulisamunted future net cash flows relating to gewil and gas reserves. The standardized
measure, in management’s opinion, should be exahiith caution. The basis for these disclosuresratependent petroleum engineers’
reserve studies which contains imprecise estinatgaantities and rates of production of reserReszision of prior year estimates can have a
significant impact on the results. Also, exploratemd production improvement costs in one year sigwyificantly change previous estimate:
proved reserves and their valuation. Values of owga properties and anticipated future price, aved increases or decreases are not
considered. Therefore, the standardized measu isecessarily a “best estimate” of the fair valfieil and gas properties or of future net
cash flows.

The following summaries of changes in reservesstandardized measure of discounted future netftask were prepared from
estimates of proved reserves developed by indepépééroleum engineers. The production volumesraedrve volumes shown for properties
formerly owned by Dorchester Hugoton are wellhealdmes which differ from sales volumes shown in fidgement’s Discussion and
Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Ggiems” because of fuel, shrinkage and pipelins.ld$ie Standardized Measure of
Discounted Future Net Cash Flows reflects adjustentem such fuel, shrinkage and pipeline loss.

Summary of Changes in Proved Reserves

Qil (mbbl) Natural Gas (mmcf)
200z

2004 2003 2004 2003 2002
Estimated quantity, beginning of ye 3,76¢ — — 70,123 43,51¢ 48,30z
Purchase of minerals in place 241 4,03 © — 3,03: 29,307 @ —
Revisions in previous estimat 234 37 — 5,70: 6,58¢ 1,34¢
Production (307) (3049 ®@ — (9,40 (9,285 @ (6,13])
Estimated quantity, end of ye 3,937 3,76¢ — 69,45¢ 70,12° 43,51¢

@  Includes 4,035,822 bbls of oil and 30,610,400 nigas attributable to properties acquired from Rxipland Spinnaker as of January
2003 less 1,303,736 mcf as an adjustment to refhecB.03% interest in the former Dorchester Huggmperties now owned by the
operating partnershi

@ Includes 502,735 mcf of gas attributable to promuncby Dorchester Hugoton for the one month of dap2003 and 5,493,470 mcf of
gas and 7,012 bbls of oil for the eleven month2Qf3 attributable to the Net Profits Interests prtips and 3,288,455 mcf of gas and
296,886 bbls of oil for the eleven months of 20@8l@utable to the Royalty Propertie
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Standardized Measure of Discounted Future Net Cashlows

(Dollars in Thousands)

2004 2003 2002
Future estimated gross reveni $ 474,89 $ 428,86( $185,21:
Future estimated production co (23,639 (19,900 (56,497
Future estimated net revent 451,25¢ 408,96( 128,72
10% annual discount for estimated timing of casw§ (196,67 (175,139 (39,019
Standardized measure of discounted future estinmatedash flow: $ 254,58 $ 233,82. $ 89,70¢
Sales of natural gas produced, net of productits $ (54,249 $ (46,900 $(14,929)
Purchase of reserves in ple 15,15¢ 137,13¢ —
Net changes in prices and production ¢ 19,827 24,43¢ 47,10
Revisions of previous quantity estima 19,43¢ 17,17( 8,671
Accretion of discoun 23,38: 8,971 3,93¢
Other (2,799 3,30: 197
Net change in standardized measure of discountadefestimated net cash flo $ 20,76: $ 144,11 $ 44,98
Depletion of oil and natural gas properties (dsllper mcfe $ 1.8t $ 2.1¢ $ 0.3¢
Development costs incurrt — $ 2 $ 21
Property acquisition cos $ 23,56¢ $ 233,46t $ 14€
9. Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data
Quarterly financial data for the last two yearsli@s in thousands except per unit data) is sunaedras follows:
2004 Quarter Ended 2003 Quarter Ended
March 31 June 3( September 3( December 3. March 31 September 3( December 3
June 30

Operating revenue $ 13,44 $13,38( $ 14,43: $ 15,51: $ 13,95¢ $11,30( $ 12,54¢ $ 11,42(
Net earnings (loss $ 6651 $7306 $ 7,890 $ 822 $ 394 $(1892) $ (16,680 $ 4,84¢
Net earnings (loss) per Ur $ .24 $ .26 $ .2¢ $ .2¢ $ 0.1t $ (0.69) $ (0.60) $ 0.1¢€
Weighted average common units outstanding’s) 27,04( 27,04( 27,05 28,24( 21,60¢ 27,04( 27,04( 27,04(
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Exhibit 3.15
CERTIFICATE OF LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

OF
DORCHESTER MINERALS ACQUISITION LP

TO: THE OKLAHOMA SECRETARY OF STATE
2300 N. Lincoln Blvd., Room 101, State Capitol Blirlg
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 731-4897
(405) 52:-4560

The undersigned, being the sole general partniéiregpartnership described below, hereby certifefobows:

FIRST: The name of the limited partnership is Dester Minerals Acquisition LP.

SECOND: The address of the office of the partn@rélvhere the books and records are kept) is Rategpessor Station, Intersection of
Mile 43 Road and “K” Road, 2.5 Miles southwest afdker, Oklahoma, Hooker, Oklahoma 73945. The namdeaddress for the agent and
service of process in this state is Rodney D. Cbds, Raley Compressor Station, Intersection o M8 Road and “K” Road, 2.5 Miles
southwest of Hooker, Oklahoma, Hooker, Oklahoma4%39

THIRD: The name and address of the sole generaigranf the partnership is as follows:

Dorchester Minerals Acquisition GP, Inc.
Raley Compressor Station

Intersection of Mile 43 Road and “K” Road
2.5 Miles southwest of Hooker, Oklahoma
Hooker, Oklahoma 73945

FOURTH: The term of the existence of the partngréhperpetual.
FIFTH: The effective date and time of the formatadrthe partnership shall be 11:59 p.m., Centrah&ard Time, on September 22, 2(
[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON FOLLOWING PAGE



EXECUTED effective this 22¢day of September, 2004.

DORCHESTER MINERALS ACQUISITION GP, INC
Its General Partne

By: /s/ William Casey McManemi

William Casey McManemil
Presiden



Exhibit 21.1

1. Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma LP, an Oklahoma lichzartnershiy
2. Dorchester Minerals Oklahoma GP Inc., an Oklahoorparation

3. Dorchester Minerals Acquisition LP, an Oklahomaited partnershij
4. Dorchester Minerals Acquisition GP Inc., an Oklalzooorporatior



Exhibit 31.1
CERTIFICATION

[, William Casey McManemin, Chief Executive Officef Dorchester Minerals Management GP LLC, GenRaatner of Dorchester
Minerals Management LP, General Partner of Dorenddtnerals, L.P., (the “Registrant”), certify that

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necess
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisieading with respect to
the period covered by this repc

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this
report;

4.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15¢ 15(f) for the Registrant and ha\

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting princij

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttdsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the controls and proeejwas of the end of the period covered by thisntebased on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regit's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that haterialy affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

5.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer andave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of directmspersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectRegistrant’s ability to record, process, summasaiaeé report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invavaanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the
Registrar’s internal control over financial reportir

[s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 8, 2005



Exhibit 31.2
CERTIFICATION

I, H.C. Allen, Jr., Chief Financial Officer of Ddrester Minerals Management GP LLC, General PaghBorchester Minerals
Management LP, General Partner of Dorchester MisieraP., (the “Registrant”), certify that:

1. | have reviewed this annual report on Forn-K of Dorchester Minerals, L.P

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not coraaynuntrue statement of a material fact or omététe a material fact necess
to make the statements made, in light of the cistances under which such statements were madmisieading with respect to
the period covered by this repc

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements$ aéimer financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the Registrant as of, andli@ periods presented in this
report;

4.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer andré responsible for establishing and maintainirsgldsure controls and procedures (as
defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15&)}%nd internal control over financial reportirg @efined in Exchange Act
Rules 13-15(f) and 15¢ 15(f) for the Registrant and ha\

a) Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresused such disclosure controls and procedutes tiesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the Registrant, including its consolidhgeibsidiaries, is made
known to us by others within those entities, pattidy during the period in which this report isig prepared

b) Designed such internal control over financial réipgr; or caused such internal control over finaheporting to be designe
under our supervision, to provide reasonable assareegarding the reliability of financial repogiand the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in ataace with generally accepted accounting princij

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Registratigslosure controls and procedures and presenttdsineport our conclusions
about the effectiveness of the controls and proeejwas of the end of the period covered by thisntebased on such
evaluation; ant

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Regit's internal control over financial reportirftat occurred during the
Registrant’s most recent fiscal quarter that haterialy affected, or is reasonably likely to maadly affect, the Registrant’s
internal control over financial reporting; a

5.  The Registrant’s other certifying officer andave disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiorernal control over financial
reporting, to the Registrant’s auditors and thetazammittee of the Registrant’s board of directmspersons performing the
equivalent functions)

a) All significant deficiencies and material weagses in the design or operation of internal cortvelr financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affectRegistrant’s ability to record, process, summasaiaeé report financial
information; anc

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that invavaanagement or other employees who have a signifiole in the
Registrar’s internal control over financial reportir

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.
H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 8, 2005



Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbiorchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)feorm 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2004 (the “Report), |, William CasegManemin, Chief Executive Officer of Dorchester Elials Management GP LLC,
General Partner of Dorchester Minerals Managementdeneral Partner of the Partnership, herebyfygéntt:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); anc

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company

[s/ William Casey McManemin
William Casey McManemin
Chief Executive Officer

Date: March 8, 2005



Exhibit 32.2

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002
(18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350)

In connection with the accompanying Annual Repbiorchester Minerals, L.P., (the “Partnership”)feorm 10-K for the period ended
December 31, 2004 (the “Report), I, H.C. Allen, @hief Financial Officer of Dorchester Minerals Maement GP LLC, General Partner of
Dorchester Minerals Management LP, General Padhttre Partnership, hereby certify that:

(1) The Report fully complies with the requiremeotsSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExgeAct of 1934 (15 U.S.C. 78m or
780(d)); anc

(2) The information contained in the Report faphesents, in all material respects, the finan@aldition and results of operations of
the Company

/s/ H.C. Allen, Jr.
H.C. Allen, Jr.
Chief Financial Officer

Date: March 8, 200



